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MPEOVNCIOBUE

YuebHoe mocobue mpeaHazHadueHo st cryiaeHtoB I-II kypcos, oOyudaro-
mmxcs mo HampaieHuto 27270800 «CtpoutensctBo» (mpodmib «IIpoexTu-
poBaHue 31aHUI», «CTPOUTENBCTBO YHHMKAIBHBIX 3JIaHUH U COOPYXKEHHID) ,
270900 «I'pamoctpoutensctBo» U 270100 « ApxuTeKkTypay.

ITocoOue comepKUT TEKCThl 00 MCTOPUM YHHMKAIbHBIX 374aHUl MOCKBBI Ha
AHTJIMMCKOM SI3bIKE, aJallTUPOBAHHBIC JIJISI CTYJAEHTOB, U3YYAIOIIUX aHTJIMUCKUN
a3bIK. [IpencTaBieHHbIE TEKCTBI CONPOBOXKIAIOTCSA JIEKCUUECKUMHU YIpaXKHe-
HUSIMU, BOIPOCAMU U 33JIaHUSAMHU, TPEyCMaTPUBAIOLIMMU KOHTPOJIb TPOYUTAH-
Horo. [Tocobue Xopol1o nLTIoCTPUPOBAHO, YTO MO3BOJIAET HATISIAHO MPOJIEMOH-
CTpUpPOBaTh U3ydaeMblil Mmarepuail. [locoOue copepKUT KIUYH KO BCEM YIIPaXK-
HEHUSIM, 1103BOJISIS CTYJI€HTaM KOHTPOJIUPOBATh Ce0s B MPOLIECCE CAMOCTOSITENb-
HOI paboTel. Kpome Toro, B nmocodue BKIIIOUEH aHIJIO-PYCCKUN CIIOBAph, CIIO-
COOCTBYIOILIMI TOHUMAHUIO ayTEHTUYHOT'O TEKCTa Ha aHIIMICKOM si3bike. [loco-
Oue MOXKET OBbITh HCIIOJIb30BAHO JJIsi pabOTHI CO CTYAEHTAaMH, UMEIOIIUMHU pa3-
JUYHBIN ypoBeHb 3HaHUH. L{enb yueOHOro nocoOus COCTOUT B TOM, YTOOBI 1aTh
CTyJIeHTaM 0a3MCHYIO JIEKCUKY, HEOOXOAMMYIO UM B JalibHENIIEH padoTe.



TEXTS

Read the text:

RUSSIA’S PREMIER THEATRE

Most everyone has heard of the Bolshoi Theatre, but too few people know
the architectural history of the building. The Bolshoi stands on Theatre Square
in the heart of Moscow. When the entire centre of the city was re-planned
following the Great Fire of 1812, Theatre Square and Red Square nearby
became the most important part of Moscow. The appearance of Theatre Square
became possible after the Neglinnaya River running through the neighbourhood
was buried underground in 1817-1819. The focal point of Theatre Square is the
Bolshoi Theatre building erected on the site of the Petrovsky Theatre, which was
built in 1780 and burned down in 1805. The Bolshoi was designed by Osip
Bove, who directed Moscow’s rebuilding, and A. A. Mikhailov.

The original building’s Classicist architecture conformed to the regular
geometry of the square, and the building stood out with its splendid eight-
column portico crowned by a quadriga with Apollo in the chariot (architect
Pyotr Klodt). However, this building burned down in 1853. The Bolshoi was
restored according to a design by Albert Cavos. The restored building lacked
some of the merits of the original complex. Inside, however, the decoration was
lavish with the characteristic red velvet and gilt molding visitors see today.

The Bolshoi seats an audience of 2900 and has excellent acoustics. The
history of Russian opera and ballet is inseparable from the Bolshoi, and the most
outstanding stars of Russian opera and ballet performed on its stage. Suffice it to
mention the names of Chaliapine, Sobinov, Nezhdanova and Ulanova. For a
short period of time during and after 1917, the Bolshoi was the site of various
political gatherings. Crowds of rowdy soldiers filled the lush boxes at party and
Soviet congresses. The State Conference, at which the last attempt was made to
reconcile the Left and Right in the Russian Revolution, was held at the Bolshoi
in August 1917. The theatre was divided into the middle-class parties and Soviet
delegates in workers’ tunics and soldiers’ uniforms in confrontation. General
Kornilov appealed to the audience to save the country, but instead, a month later
he was to become the General on a White Horse, an image that continues to
haunt Russian politics even today. It was perhaps here, at the Bolshoi, that
Russian democracy’s death sentence was sealed.

In the early years of the Soviet regime, attempts were made to revolutionize
opera and ballet, but finally, only a few “Red” operas and ballets were included
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in the repertoire, while the Bolshoi turned into a bulwark of conservatism. Yet,
for decades, it remained a showcase of Russian culture for the West: an amazing
phenomenon, a living museum of 19" century opera and ballet insensitive to the
new currents of theatre and music in the 20" century.

Answer the questions:

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9.

. Where is the Bolshoi Theatre situated?

. When was the theatre built?

. Who designed the theatre?

. What is the architectural style of the building?

. What can you see on the portico of the building?

. Who restored the building after the fire?

. What is the theatre famous for?

. What do you know about the history of the Bolshoi Theatre?
Why do you think it is called a living museum?

10. Have you ever been to this theatre?



Read the text:

FINE MAMSION’S TRANSFORMATIONS

Lefortovo with its numerous architectural sights was former suburb of
Moscow which used to be known as Nemetskaya Sloboda. Hence, the building
at 52 Baumanskaya Street was originally known as Slobodskoi Palace. This
remarkable monument has a long and involved history. The original complex
was built here in 1749 or several years later under the supervision of P. Heiden.
This was a swampy bank of the Yauza River (a tributary of the Moskva river),
and a luxurious park with ponds was laid out, descending to the river. The
building’s central part was marked by typically baroque forms, while the wings
were set at a right angle to the street.

The first owner of the palace was Alexei Bestuzhev-Ryumin, a member of a
distinguished family and one of the most active participants in 18"- century
palace intrigue. As a result, the palace’s early history involved owners changing
repeatedly and finally a return to Bestuzhev-Ryumin, when he came back from
his second exile. The estate was transferred to the treasury three times and also
granted to prominent statesmen Alexei Orlov and Alexander Bezborodko.

It was under Bezborodko that Matvei Kazakov used a design by Domenico
Guarenghi to build a new palace and remodel the existing one in 1788-1793.
The decor was strictly Classicist. The main facade was furnished with a six-
column portico, while the garden facade had a semi-circular terrace. When Paul
I came to power in 1796, he bought the palace for himself, and Kazakov almost
immediately remodeled it again. A wooden church was also added to the palace
after a design by Vasily Bazhenov. Thus, virtually all the greatest architects of
the age took a hand in it.

Subsequently, the complex was hardly used. In the Great Fire of 1812, the
palace was partly burned down and remained deserted until it was handed over
to the Moscow Foundling Hospital in 1826. This development determined its
entire future. The Foundling Hospital used it for its vocational school, which
became a Technical School in 1844, and the Moscow Higher Technical School
in 1868. The remodeling the palace underwent in 1827-1832 was carried out
under Domenico Gilardi, the architect of the Foundling Hospital. It was then that
the palace acquired its present appearance, except for some minor reconstruction
in 1912. Instead of the traditional portico, the central part acquired three rather
unusual double-columned arches, with the one in the middle serving as the main
entrance. The outside stairway does not interfere with the general design of the
facade. There is a sculptured group by I. P. Vitali consisting of the Goddess
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Minerva surrounded by allegoric figures of the arts and crafts on the attic. An
Ionic colonnade surrounding a semi-rotonda was built on the other side. The
surviving fence along the street was also designed by Gilardi. In Soviet years,
the Moscow Higher Technical School became one of the country’s leading
technological colleges named after the executed revolutionary Nikolai Bauman.

Answer the questions:

. What is the former name of Lefortovo?
. Why does this building have an interesting history?
. When was this building built?
. Who was an architect of it?
. Is this building marked by rococo form?
. Who was the first owner of the palace?
. When did M. Kazakov rebuild the palace?
. When did Paul I buy the palace for himself?
. What did V. Bazhenov add to the palace?
10. What purpose is the building used for now?
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Read the text:

THE RUSSIAN BYZANTINE STYLE

It is one of those typical Russian ironies that architects built the Polytechnic
Museum in Moscow, intended above all to promote modern science and
technology, predominantly in the archaic Russian-Byzantine Style. The building
runs from Lubyanka Square, on one side, to Ilyinskiye Gates on the other. The
area around the Polytechnic Museum used to be a marketplace with a menagerie,
and circus artistes performed here. Further on was Moscow’s most famous flea
market, featuring old books and other printed matter. Thus, the site where the
museum was built, if not its appearance, was appropriate since it had to do with
the basis of education, books.

The first (central) part of the Polytechnic Museum was built in 1875-1877
by architect I.A. Monighetti. The museum itself had been founded earlier, in
1872, and although its architectural style was pseudo-Russian, the concept of the
museum drew inspiration from institutions in the West, like the Smithsonian.
Among the founders were such prominent scientists as Dmitry Mendeleyev and
Ivan Sechenov.

The second (right) part of the building, designed by architect N. A. Shokhin,
was erected in 1896, and the left side with the large auditorium was completed
between 1903 and 1907 by architects P. A. Voyeikov and V. 1. Yerameshantsev,
who were obviously influenced by the Art Nouveau Style of the age. According
to some sources, the last part of the museum also involved the work of architect
G. A. Makayev, who designed the rather sentimental triptych above the entrance
into the auditorium showing agricultural labour, education and work in industry.
At the top is the museum emblem, hammer and wrench (as opposed to the
hammer and sickle of the Soviet regime). Apparently, the squirrels munching on
cones also have some symbolic meaning. None of the architects mentioned
above had any significant role to play in Russian architecture. However, there
are some interesting things about the building, although its aesthetic value is
hardly very high. It bears a resemblance to the carved wooden Iconostasis,
which emerged at the time. The abundance of rather clumsy decorative elements,
the large size of the windows and entrance reflect the public nature of the
building, yet its overall appearance still draws on the traditions of palace
architecture.

At the turn of the 20" century the Polytechnic Museum was Moscow’s
major centre for the dissemination of popular knowledge. It contained a large
collection of exhibits having to do with contemporary technology in industry,
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agriculture and other fields of the economy. Scientists delivered popular lectures
on different subjects, there were concerts and debates. From the very outset, the
museum also published popular literature on technology. This, however, did not
exhaust the role of the museum. It also was the site of important political events
and, particularly during and after the 1917 revolution, literary soirees.

I " T

Answer the questions:

. Which style was the Polytechnic Museum built?
. When is the building situated?
. What do you know about the architects of the Polytechnic Museum?
. When was the museum founded?
. Who was the founder of the museum?
. Which architectural style were architects influenced by?
. What is the emblem of the museum?
. Does its appearance draw on the traditions of palace architecture?
. What did the museum contain at the turn of the 20" century?
10. How was it connected with the revolution?
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Read the text:

THE LEFORT PALACE

Lefortovo in Moscow along the Yauza River near today’s Baumanskaya
subway station was originally known as Nemetskaya Sloboda. Foreigners,
including Swedes, English, French, Danes, Dutch and Spaniards, were banished
from the centre of Moscow to this area along the Yauza River outside of the city
by Czar Alexei Mikhailovich in 1652.

The future Czar Peter the Great spent his childhood years in Preobra-
zhenskoye not far from Nemetskaya Sloboda, and his weakness for foreigners
dates back to the times when he visited foreign friends who lived there.

Today, Lefortovo has several spectacular architectural monuments built in
the late 17" and 18" centuries and connected chiefly with Peter the Great or
Catherine the Great, although for most Russians who lived through the Soviet
era Lefortovo is associated not with cultural values, but with the notorious jail
located in Lefortovo, where political prisoners were detained.

The Lefort Palace was built on orders from Peter the Great by architect
Dmitry Aksamitov in 1697-1699 on what later came to be known as Vtoraya
Baumanskaya Street. It was especially intended for Peter’s Admiral and General
Francois Lefort. The architecture of the palace is highly interesting, belonging to
the transitional period from the traditional Russian style to the new Petrine Age
in Russian culture. It is symmetrical with the parts of the building containing the
main palace halls at the ends and projecting forward in the centre. The central
hall contained an enormous tile-lined stove, which witnessed Peter the Great’s
famous assembly feasts that often degenerated into orgies.

Due to numerous renovations, it is difficult to imagine what the original
appearance of the Lefort Palace was. Contemporary engravings show it as
combining old Russian 17"-century elements with the orders of new architec-
ture. Following the death of Lefort, Peter the Great gave it to another of his
followers, Prince Alexander Menshikov, notorious for embezzlement and
corruption. In 1706—1708, the prince had the original palace surrounded by a
rectangular building with a heavily-proportioned entrance. The building had
arcades from the side of the palace typical of Italian courtyards. Unfortunately,
the arcades were blocked up in the 19™ century, detracting greatly from the
building. These additions to the palace are attributed to Italian architect M.
Fontana.
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In Soviet times, the Lefort Palace accommodated the Military History
Archives, which contain a wealth of materials pertaining to Russia’s military
past.

Answer the questions:

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9.

. Why did the foreigners live in Nemetskaya Sloboda?
. Where did Peter the Great spend his childhood?
. Are there any architectural monuments connected with Peter the Great?
. When was the Lefort Palace built?
. What do you know about the architect?
. What was the building intended for?
. Which style does this building belong to?
. Were there the famous assembly feasts?
Who was Alexander Menshikov?
10. What does the Lefort palace accommodate now?
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Read the text:

LOBANOV-ROSTOVSKY HOUSE

The mansion known as Lobanob-Rostovsky house is located at 43
Myasnitskaya Street. It consists of remodeled chambers dating back to the first
half of the 18" century. In the mid-18" century the chambers belonged to
Moscow police chef A. D. Tatishchev. Then it passed into the hands of Count
Pyotr Panin, whose brother Nikita was one of the key figures in bringing
Catherine the Great to the throne and an outstanding diplomat.

The building at 43 Myasnitskaya acquired its present appearance after Count
Panin died in 1789. The reconstruction was carried out in 1790-1793 for Panin’s
heir Alexander Lobanov-Rostovsky and is attributed to Francesco Camporesi, an
Italian architect who worked a great deal in Moscow and its vicinity in the 1780s
and later. Whoever the architect might be, the design is undoubtedly
extraordinary, even for the age of Moscow Classicism. Instead of the standard
portico, we have an arch with a huge window on pairs of Corinthian columns
with elaborate capitals. On the side resalitas are lonic pilasters. Both columns
and pilasters rise directly from the ground instead of high pedestals as was
usually the case. The sparse decorative elements of the facade lend it a light and
graceful appearance. The mansion is similar to the rural estates owned by
Russian landlords in the 18" century.

The man for whom the building was renovated with such taste belonged to
an ancient family of Russian princes. Prince A. Lobanov-Rostovsky was a
major-general who was elected to head the Moscow nobility but later fell out of
Emperor Paul I’s favor. In the early 1820s A.F. Malinovsky, director of the
Moscow Archives of the Foreign Collegium, lived at 43 Myasnitskaya. Among
the people who visited Malinovsky was Alexander Pushkin. The School for
Drawing in Relation to the Arts and Crafts opened in the building in 1825. The
school still exists in a different location under the name The Stroganov Arts
School. In 1836, the building was acquired by the Butenope brothers. In the mid
-19"™ century, the building accommodated the largest agricultural machinery and
tower clock factory owned by the brothers. The owners set up a tower on the
attic of the building with a bell and the face of a clock. They also distorted the
rear facade of the 1790s building with annexes of various sizes.

In 1874, the factory was bought by Lipgart and Company, which expanded
it to include manufacture of construction materials. Eventually, the factory was
transferred to the Moscow suburb of Lyubertsy, where it continues to exist
today. The Voskresensky secondary school occupied 43 Myasnitskaya for many
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years. Following the 1917 revolution, the building was transferred to the
Moscow Regional Council of Consumer Societies, a branch of Tsentrosoyuz, the
state government cooperative network of rural shops and lunchrooms.

Answer the questions:

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

. Where is the building situated?

. When was the building built?

. Who was the first owner of the building?

. What do you know about Peter Panin?

. What was his major achievement?

. When was the reconstruction of the building carried out?
. Who was Panin’s heir?

. What do you hear about Francesco Camporesi?

. What are the features of Classicism?

10. Why did A. Pushkin visit this building?
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Read the text:

THE HOUSE OF A POET

In order to reach the Armenian Embassy or Lazarev Institute from
Lubyanka, it is necessary to walk up Krivokolenny Lane off Myasnitskaya
Street. In the place where this small side street makes an abrupt turn, living up
to its name, which means crooked, stands a beautiful house. It is one of the
many precious architectural monuments, which were missed during the large-
scale renovation work in the city.

The building at 4 Krivokolenny has a rich history. Unfortunately, our
knowledge of the building’s history is about the same as the condition of the
building.

Little is known about the original 17"™-century chambers, which form part
of the present building. The property was owned in the 18" century by the
aristocratic Apraksin family. An annex was added to the chambers in the first
half of the 18" century. The house was completely rebuilt in the second half
of the 18" century, acquiring the present facade (at least what is left of it)
with its strict Classical Style, and Corinthian pilaster portico under a
pediment.

In 1802 the house was bought by a member of another noble family, the
Venevitinovs, who originally came from the town of Venev, south of
Moscow. It was under the ownership of the Venevitinovs that the building
became closely linked with the history of Russian culture. The memorial
plaques on the building refer to the fact that poet Dmitry Venevitinov lived
here and that Alexander Pushkin visited the house and read his drama «Boris
Godunov» in 1826.

The disrepair the building has fallen into is apparently due to the fact that
it contains numerous apartments, which is always a disaster for a historical
monument. There is also some obscure studio and a physician’s office in it
today. None of the newly found owners, who have installed new doors in the
apartments, seem to be aware that this marvelous historical building is on the
verge of complete ruin. The building is really worth the money required to
restore it as an example of the Classical Style in architecture.
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Answer the questions:

1. Does this building have a rich history?

2. When was the building built?

3. Who did the building belong to?

4. When was the building rebuilt?

5. Who bought the house in 18027

6. What do you know about Dmitry Venevitinov?
7. Which poem did A. Pushkin read here?

8. Are there any memorial plaques on the building?
9. What is a disaster for a historical building?

10. What is necessary to do right now?
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Read the text:

HOUSE ON THE EMBANKMENT

The Bersenevskaya Embankment is a small strip on the bank of the Moskva
River between the huge government house described by Yuri Trifonov in his
novel “House on the Embankment” and the Red October candy factory.
Although rarely visited by tourists, the Bersenevskaya Naberezhnaya contains
an amazing architectural monument known as the chambers of government clerk
Averki Kirillov. To reach the embankment one needs only to exit Borovitskaya
subway station and cross the Bolshoi Kamenny bridge to the right from the exit.

The chambers form a unique architectural complex with the church of St.
Nicholas on the Bersenevka standing behind it. Both church and chambers were
built in 1656-1657, and the date is confirmed by inscription around a cross cut
on a stone on an arch in the church. The plan of the chambers is typical of 17"-
century Russia. The traditional seni reach into the building with living quarters
on both sides. Nevertheless, if one looks closely at the building, it is somewhat
asymmetrical. The owner of the chambers A. Kirillov was a prominent figure of
the period, and this explains why the building was much larger than most similar
structures dating back to the 17" century. All the chambers have Russian-style
arches but, less typically, are well illuminated by daylight flowing through
numerous windows. These still stands a former entrance porch with pitcher-
shaped columns on the eastern side of the building and an equally decorative
cornice. These elements of residential chambers were transferred in those years
to the walls of churches, something clearly evident in the adjacent St. Nicholas’
Church.

The building did not escape the usual subsequent reconstructions, and a
stairway and additional quarters were added on in the early 18™ century. A small
risalita was also put in to the right of the central part of the building for
symmetry. Experts on architecture have always been attracted by the central
facade of the chambers. The third floor consists of a kind of attic on both sides
of which are white-stone volutes with decoratively cut flowers and fruit. Statues
used to stand on the pedestals here, making the building even more luxurious.
The windows of the second floor are also decorated elaborately with radial
pediments and shells in the tympana. Equally effective is the entrance arch with
cut-stone corbels. The design of this part of the building resembles the triumphal
arches erected in Moscow to honor the victories of Peter the Great over the
Swedes, which gives grounds to some architectural authorities to attribute the
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chambers of A. Kirillov to architect Ivan Zarudny, famous for the iconostasis in
the Cathedral of the Peter and Paul Fortress in St. Petersburg.

The chambers on Bersenevskaya Embankment are in good condition, having
just undergone renovation.

Answer the questions:

1. Which house was described by Yuri Trifonov?

2. Who did this building belong to?

3. What do the chambers form an architectural complex with?
4. What was the date of the chambers?

5. Is the plan of the chambers typical to Russia?

6. Was Averki Kirillov a prominent figure of that time?

7. Was the building reconstructed later?

8. What were the people attracted by?

9. Who was the architect of this building?

10. What was this architect famous for?
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Read the text:

FROM DEMIDOYV MANSION TO THE LIBRARY

At 3 Bolshoi Tolmachevsky Pereulok you will find Demidov mansion. The
Demidovs were a family of rich industrialists and land and mine owners which
rose to prominence in the 18" century under Peter the Great. The land on which
the town estate at 3 Bolshoi Tolmachevsky stands was bought by A.N.
Demidova in 1772. The main house of the Demidov estate must have been built
around 1777 at the latest. The architecture was typical Early Classicism. The
building had a rectangular layout, massive shape, and rusticated ground floor.
Ornamentation was sparse and only the main story had decorated window
frames. There was a small attic with a bas-relief and an overhanging balcony.

In 1805, when the property had changed hands, its then owners, the
Zagryazhskys, had the estate reconstructed. A four-column portico was added to
the main building and two single-story wings, originally used as stables, were
erected on either side of the front courtyard.

The estate was badly damaged in the Great Fire of 1812. When it was
restored in 1814, the facade was remodeled, acquiring the six-column Corinthian
portico we see today. It was lavishly decorated with stucco molding friezes and
medallions. In front of courtyard, a wrought-iron fence was put up, apparently in
the 1820s. The fence had a long history. It had been cast at the Demidovs’ Ural
foundry in the 1760s for another of the Demidov estates, the one in Nemetskaya
Sloboda. However, it was never installed and, subsequently, when the Demidovs
had sold the estate in Nemetskaya Sloboda, parts of it were taken to Bolshoi
Tolmachevsky Pereulok, and another property on Shabolovka Street in Moscow.

Like many other buildings owned by the 18" century aristocracy in Russia,
the town estate at 3 Bolshoi Tolmachevsky Pereulok passed into the hands of the
rising merchant class.

While in the possession of merchant Kozlinin, in 1849, the estate wings
were rebuilt, second stories constructed, and pilaster porticos and pediments
added to the sides of the wings along the street.

The current appearance of the wings dates back to the 1859 remodeling,
when the property belonged to Countess Sollogub, a fashionable hostess of a
literary salon. Some final changes, mostly erection of new annexes, were made
in the 1870s.

Minimal remodeling was done in 1882, when the 6™ Boys’ Gymnasium was
housed on the premises. The school continues to teach youngsters until 1917,
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when the Bolshevik coup shut it down. Today, the building accommodates the
Ushinsky Pedagogical Library.

Answer the questions:

. What does the “tolmach” mean in Russian?
. Have you ever heard about the Demidovs?
. When was the house built?
. Was the architecture typical Classicism?
. When was the building reconstructed and why?
. What was added to the main building?
. Was the building damaged in 18127
. When was the building restored?
. What can you say about the history of the fence?
10. What accommodates here now?
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Read the text:

OSTANKINO

In the past, Ostankino was an estate outside Moscow, but today it is well
within city limits and far from VDNKh subway station. The village of that name
was known since 1558, and its first owners were the Cherkassky princes.
Ostankino became the property of the famous Sheremetev family in 1743. In
1790, the owner Count N. Sheremetev, decided to rebuilt the existing houses to
combine palace and theatre hall. Designs for the mansion were made by
Camporesi, Guarenghi and other architects. However, the owner did not like
many things in the submitted designs, and involved his own serf builders
Mironov, Dikushin and Argunov in designing the palace. The project was
completed by the latter builder in 1798. While the general pattern of the
Ostankino Palace is typically Classicist, the monument itself is original and
unique. The side pavilions are joined to the central palace with single-floor
galleries. Above the portico is a splendid dome. The garden facade, usually more
modest than the front one, is equally magnificent in this instance with its ten-
column loggia portico. The style of the palace is consistently uniform, yet each
of its parts is singular, and some parts even look completely distinct. The same
holds for the interiors: each hall — Egyptian, Crimson, Picture Gallery, Concert,
Italian, and Theatre Ballroom — has a distinct flavor. Elegance and comfort are
the hallmarks of this palace.

An English traveller, Paget, has left an enthusiastic description of the palace,
which he regarded as unsurpassed by any other monument in terms of brilliance
and splendor. Every detail, however inconspicuous, is a finished work of art
made by the hands of serf craftsmen. Ostankino is, most probably, the supreme
achievement of Moscow Classicism. Architects of later ages, in particular Rossi,
drew inspiration from the palace. The Counts Sheremetev were one of the few
aristocratic families in Russia to retain most of their properties, including the
two best estates in the country, Kuskovo (which is also now inside Moscow and
preserved as a museum) and Ostankino, until 1917, when they were
nationalized.

In 1918, however, Ostankino was turned into a museum. The price to pay
for saving the estate was that the museum was devoted to serf artists, and the
role of the Sheremetevs was downplayed. In Soviet years, the museum was
subsidized, but today, like all other museums, it is faced with financial
difficulties. It takes a lot of money to preserve the splendors of the past. The
future is uncertain.
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Answer the questions:

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9.

. Where was Ostankino in the past?
. How long ago was the name Ostankino known?
. Who was the first owner of the village?
. What do you know about Count Sheremetev?
. Which architects worked here?
. When was the palace completed?
. What can you say about the style of the building?
. Who drew inspiration from the palace?
What other Sheremetev’s estates do you know?
10. Why was the palace preserved?
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Read the text:

MOORISH CASTLE IN THE HEART OF MOSCOW

Pick one of the days in Moscow to visit 17 Spiridonovka Street. Walk from
Arbat Square along the boulevard to Nikitskiye Gates, turn left onto Malaya
Nikitskaya Street, and then right to Spiridonovka. In the early 19" century, there
were only wooden houses along the street, and they all burned down in 1812.
The property belonging to Prince Vorontsov was bought by poet and retired
justice minister I. Dmitriyev. Painter and architect A. Witberg designed for the
new owner a wooden house, which was built in 1814-1815. After Dmitriyev’s
death the property was purchased by Aksakov, brother of the famous writer. The
Aksakov family owned the property for half a century. The Dmitriev house,
which was visited by many of Russia’s greats from Pushkin to Gogol, was torn
down in 1893 to make room for a huge mansion built in 1893-1898 by Fyodor
Schaechtel for the wealthy Morozov family. The architect combined English
Gothic with Moorish to produce one of this most unusual masterpieces. While
stylization in architecture is a tricky thing, in this case the architect created a
truly viable monument. The building consists of simple and clear-cut elements.
The facade along the street presents an impressive, albeit asymmetrical sight.
The corner tower element prevails with large lancet arches and parapet on top.
The luxurious interiors contrast sharply with the austere outside. Intricate wood
carving of the Gothic portals and stairways panels, ceilings, giant stained-glass
windows, heavy curtains, fireplaces, and chandeliers recreate the atmosphere of
the Age of Chivalry. The central stairway has a sculptured group by Mikhail
Vrubel, “Robert and Bertram”. The three panels designed by Konstantin
Bogayevsky, whose name is associated with the Crimea, were added to the
rococo room later.

The mansion at 17 Spiridonovka was visited by the members of the Moscow
literary elite: Maxim Gorsky, Anton Chekhov and Leonid Andreyev. However,
the owner Savva Morozov committed suicide in 1905 and his mansion passed
into the hands of Mikhail Ryabushinsky, another Russian millionaire.

When the Bolsheviks came to power in 1917, mansions were the prime
targets of nationalization. In the early Soviet years, the palace at 17
Spiridonovka accommodated, ironically, the regional food committee, while the
terrible famine brought about by the Civil War was killing countless thousands.
Fridtjov Nansen, whose name was later associated with the passports provided
to Russian emigres, was among the building’s visitors at the time. In the 1930s,
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the Morozov mansion was taken over by the Foreign Affairs Ministry, in whose
domain it remains to this day.

Answer the questions:

. Who did the building belong to?

. Who designed a house?

. What do you know about Aksakov?

. How long did the Aksakov family own the house?
. Who visited this house?

. Which architect combined Gothic with Moorish?

. Who did he build the house for?

. What do you know about Vrubel?

. Which name is associated with the Crimea?

10. What government office is there now?
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Read the text:

THE YUSUPOV CHAMBERS

The monument known as the Yusupov Chambers at 21 Bolshoi
Kharitoniyevsky Lane dates back to the late 17" century, although subsequent
reconstruction has altered it to such an extent that not only the original date
when it was built and the first owner are unknown, but its original appearance
has been lost for posterity as well. What one sees at 21 Bolshoi Kharitoniyevsky
is the interpretation of old Russian architecture by two turn-of-the-century
designers. The eastern part of the complex was the central building of a large
estate, which was so important in the early 18" century that it changed owners
regularly depending on the outcome of palace intrigue.

The first known owner was statesman and diplomat Pyotr Shafirov, who was
promoted by Peter the Great, but then, accused of stealing from the state
treasury, disgraced, and exiled. Although Shafirov was later reinstated, the estate
passed into the hands of others. Finally, the estate was officially turned over to
the treasury. It found a permanent owner under Czar Peter II, grandson of Peter
the Great. It was bestowed in 1727 by Peter II on Prince Grigory Yusupov. The
chambers remained in the ownership of the Yusupov family until that fateful
year, 1917.

The Yusupov family was one of the most noble in Russia. It traced its
origins to Nogai Tatar Prince Yisuf, whose children were sent to Russia in the
16" century, where the Czar heaped gifts on the noble Tatars in the shape of
property mostly in the Yaroslav province. Very soon, the Yusupovs became one
of Russia’s richest families.

It was under the Yusupovs that the estate at 21 Bolshoi Kharitoniyevsky was
repeatedly rebuilt. The main renovations were done in the 1870s and 1890s.
While the former resulted in crude eclecticism, the latter was a more faithful
reconstruction of ancient Russian architectural forms. The rich decoration of the
outside was retained: nalichniki with Corinthian columns, additional columns on
the corners of the building, intricate cornices and so on. The walls are 18 brick
thick. The tall roof also retains what used to be the chimneys of wood stoves,
which were used in old times to heat the building. The window panes imitate
mica, which was used before the appearance of glass. Nevertheless, none of the
reconstructions were completely satisfactory, and on the whole the end result
has not avoided that cheap Disneyland look.

The building has an interesting interior, including original 17™- century
stoves brought from other sites. Most of the interior decoration also represents
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attempts by designers to recreate a 17"- century atmosphere. Currently, the
building houses the Agricultural Academy.

Answer the questions:

1. What do you know about the Yusupov family?

2. Is the building interpretation of Russian architecture?

3. Why did the building change owners very often?

4. How long did the building remain in the ownership of the Yusupov family?
5. Who did the Yusupov family trace its origins?

6. When were the main renovations done?

7. What happened with the building?

8. How thick are the walls?

9. What was used before the appearance of glass?

10. What does the building house now?

Read the text:
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A HOUSE OUT OF A RUSSIAN FAIRYTALE

This monument is a few minutes’ walk from Kropotkinskaya subway station
along the short Soimonovsky Proyezd. You will see this Russian fairytale house
on your right just before you reach the Moskva River. But this is not
Disneyland, this is the real thing. The house of Z.A. Pertsova at 1/1 Kursovoy
Pereulok, as it is officially known, was built in 1905-1907. Pertsova was the
widow of a wealthy merchant, and the building is sometimes called Pertsov’s
house. Some sources indicate Schnaubert as the architect, others Zhukov; the
year of the house’s completion is also variously given as 1907, 1908 or 1910. Be
that as it may, the design was based on sketches by artist Sergei Malyutin, who
worked in the fields of applied arts and folk crafts. The building was intended as
an apartment house, and besides apartments rented out to tenants, the owners
had their own apartment in it, while the attic had studios for artists.

The architecture of the building certainly achieved its purpose of making an
apartment house look quite unusual. A synthesis of the arts was an underlying
concert of the early 20" century Art Nouveau or Style Moderne, as it is known
in Russia, and all of this building’s elements merge into a single artistic image.
The emphasis on Russian motifs was generally characteristic of Malyutin’s art.
The facades of the house are decorated with majolica figures of the ancient
Russian pagan sun god Yarilo, now back in fashion among certain segments of
the population, mermaids, fantastic animals, and plants with fruit and flowers.
The same decorative elements appear in the ornamental stairway railings and
wavy line of the floor designs inside. The gables at the house corners have an
exaggerated slope and create the illusion of several-storied attics at the top.
There is a curious little balcony at one of the corners with a combined hipped
roof and spire. Many of the house’s elements are based on shapes used in Russia
traditional wooden architecture. The facades have several tower-chamber
balconies. The windows vary in shape, lending a unique rhythm to the facade. In
addition to the majolica and sculpture outside, the house had carved wooden
apartment doors, stairway railings, and racks for hanging coats in the lobby. The
owners’ apartment was particularly rich in wood carving and paintings.

After the revolution, the house at 1/1 Kursovoy Pereulok was nationalized,
and the unique architectural monument was used as a dormitory.
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Answer the questions:

. Where is this building situated?

. When was this house built?

. How is this house called?

. Which sketches was the design based on?

. What purpose was the building intended?

. Which style does this building belong to?

. What do you know about ancient Russian pagan gods?
. What shapes are the house’s elements based on?

. What kind of roof does this house have?

10. What happened with this house after revolution?
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Read the text:

A HOME FOR AN ARCHITECT AND HIS FAMILY

The leading trends in 20" century art originated to a large extent in Russia
on the eve of and after the revolution. Russia was one of the starting points of
abstract art, which dominated world culture in the 20th century. Among others,
Le Corbusier did his pioneering work in Russia. Russian constructivism was
undoubtedly in the forefront of world architecture in the 1920s.

Here and there in Moscow we can admire monuments of constructivism,
which was an exclusively Moscow phenomenon. These monuments, mostly
community centres, have become an integral part of the Moscow architectural
scene. And if there is one architect who best personifies the new architecture, it
1s Konstantin Melnikov. The Melnikov House, as it is known, is located in one
of the traditional historical parts of Moscow, the Arbat, at 10 Krivoarbatsky
Lane. It 1s a remarkable house in more ways than one. First of all, one must
remember that the 1920s was a time of communal housing and nationalization of
buildings. When Melnikov applied to rent a small lot of land in Moscow’s
centre, few people believed that the request would be granted, particularly since
he was pitted against a powerful communal organization. But this was a time
when some people still had their own opinions, and a worker who had become
an official in the local Soviet unexpectedly supported the idea of building a
unique architectural monument.

While Melnikov, as Zholtovsky’s pupil, had been under the strong influence
of Neo-Classicist architecture, in the process of designing his studio home he
was transformed into the ultimate innovator. Everything about the building
erected in 1927-1929 under Melnikov’s personal supervision was unusual. It
consisted of two vertical cylinders joined together. The walls were made of brick
but, as opposed to conventional brickwork, here only whole bricks were used
(no broken halves or thirds of a brick), forming a structure with 200 hexagonal
apertures, of which Melnikov only left 60 to serve as windows. The rest were
blocked up with construction debris, thus saving a large amount of whole bricks.
This system also enabled Melnikov to locate the windows precisely where he
wanted them. The ceilings were made without using any beams, only planks
forming a network of square cells, a principle applied in many modern American
wooden buildings. Although one of the ceilings eventually sagged, Melnikov did
not eliminate this shortcoming but took advantage of it for better lighting. The
heating system was also innovative for its time, using hot air to ventilate the
entire structure.

28



Melnikov’s entire project was bold not in architectural terms but also
politically. The architect was taking a huge risk in exposing himself and his
family to the political onslaughts of the Great Terror, a natural object of which
he seemed to be as the owner of one of Moscow’s few private houses, and a
luxurious house at that by Soviet standard. He had paid for construction of his
house himself, and, in Soviet eyes, this was sin in itself. Yet, miraculously, he
survived; moreover, his daughter and son continued to preserve the building as a
museum devoted to Melnikov’s innovative work even after his death.

Answer the questions:

1. What do you know about leading trends in the Russian architecture in
20" century?
. What does abstract art mean?
. Have you ever heard about Le Corbusier?
. Do you know anything about Russian Constructivism?
. Where is this building situated?
. Why is it called Melnikov’s house?
. When was this house built?
. Whose pupil was K. Melnikov?
. What is Neo-Classicist architecture?
10. How many windows are there in the house?
29
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Read the text:

THE PAST AND PRESENT OF RUSSIAN CHARITY

Prechistensky Boulevard meets Prechistenka Street at the site of the Christ
the Savior Cathedral in Moscow. At the beginning of 6 Prechistenka stands a
building, which has a very interesting history. Although the original building
was erected not later than 1845 and owned by a certain General Lvov, little was
known about in until 1870-1873, when the owner Sergei Tretyakov
commissioned his son-in-law Kaminsky to rebuild the house in the Russo-
Byzantine Style popular at the time.

Sergei was an art collector, but not the Tretyakov, his older brother Pavel,
whose name was immortalized in the name of the Tretyakov Art Gallery in
Moscow. The Tretyakov brothers came from an old merchant family, first
mentioned in the 17th century, and both became patrons of the arts, combining
this role with commercial and political activities. Sergei was Moscow mayor in
1877-1881, and he even financed the building of Tretyakovsky Lane with his
own money to make life more convenient for Muscovites. The house at 6
Prechistenka became well known in Moscow in the 1880s, when it was
frequently visited by such outstanding figures as the artist Ilya Repin and
composer Pyotr Tchaikovsky. When Sergei died in 1892, Pavel transferred his
own gallery, the house at Lavrushinsky Lane where it was located, and Sergei’s
collection to the ownership of the Moscow City Duma. This was the beginning
of the Tretyakov Art Gallery, and even the Bolsheviks did not take it upon
themselves to change the name when the gallery was nationalized in 1918.
Sergei’s collection of West European art eventually found its way to the
Hermitage in St. Petersburg and the Pushkin Fine Arts Museum in Moscow.
Many of the paintings were by artists who had not even been recognized in
Western Europe yet, revealing an incredible understanding of art by the
collector.

Meanwhile, 6 Prechistensky Boulevard was bought by a member of another
family, which won fame and wealth in trade and industry. It was Pavel
Ryabushinsky, who owned the building until the revolution, which he ardently
opposed.

In 1918 the new regime quite symbolically installed a revolutionary tribunal
in the newly nationalized building. Thus, from a house of the arts 6
Prechistensky Boulevard turned into a house of terror. Subsequently, things
moved along in the same vein, with the house turned over to the Military
Prosecutor’s Office. Following the Second World War, a new military
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organization seized the quarters, the foreign relations section of the Defense
Ministry.

It was only in 1987 that the Russian Cultural Foundation moved in. The
main purpose of the foundation is to preserve and support Russia’s culture.
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Answer the questions:

. Where is this building located?

. When was this building erected?

. What do you know about the Tretyakov brothers?

. Whose name was immortalized in the name of the Tretyakov Art Gallery?
. What was Sergei Tretyakov?

. Who visited this house in the 1880s?

. What happened with Sergei’s collection of art?

. When was the gallery nationalized?

. Who owned this building until the revolution?

10. What accommodated in this building after 1917?
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Read the text:

MANOR HOUSE TURNED RED TAPE BASTION

To reach this town estate in Moscow take the subway to Tsvetnoi
Boulevard, exit, turn left toward the overpass along Garden Ring and left again
on the Garden Ring. The estate is one block away on the right, at the corner of
Delegatskaya Street. Formerly called Bozhedomsky Lane, this street was part of
an ancient route from the Vladimir road to the Moscow Kremlin.

In the 17™ century this was the site of a country estate owned by Boyar
Streshnev, related to the wife of Czar Mikhail Fyodorovich. In the mid-18™
century, the property was still in the possession of this boyar’s grandchildren. It
was one of Moscow’s largest suburban estates, with a large park, ponds,
gardens, and huts inhabited by the landlord’s serfs.

One of the Streshnevs built a large residential house on the basis of the
existing chambers and added two small wings on the sides of the courtyard. The
fences were erected by 1782. Through the marriage of Andrei Osterman to
Marfa Streshneva, the house passed into the ownership of the Osterman family.
The estate acquired its finished Classicist appearance in 1792, when it was
owned by Ivan Osterman, Andrei’s son. The main stone building had three
floors with a portico on an arcade. Second stories were added to the wings,
which were linked to the main house by means of curved galleries in place of the
old fences. Finally, before 1812, two similar two-story buildings were erected
along the street in front of the wings.

All the houses were seriously damaged during the Great Fire of 1812, and
only the street buildings had been restored by 1822. In 1835, the property was
acquired by a theological college, which owned it until 1917. The buildings
were renovated mostly in 1844 -1846. Apparently, the portico was not restored;
instead, there appeared pilasters corresponding to the former columns. The
general Classicist estate scheme was, however, retained. The entablature and the
pediment were added stylizations. The side wings assumed ordinary Late
Empire form.

In 1918 the building was nationalized. First, it belonged to the All-Russia
Central Executive Committee and later the Russian Federation’s Council of
Ministers. Most of the park has been taken up by new buildings, while the
remaining area has a playground.
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Answer the questions:

. Where is this building situated?

. What was the former name of the street?

. Who owned the estate in the 17" century?

. Was it the largest estate in Moscow?

. Did the house have any wings?

. When were the fences erected?

. Why did the house pass into the ownership of Osterman?
. Which style does this building belong to?

. Was the house damaged in 18127

0. Was the building renovated later?

33



Read the text:

HOUSE FOR A ROBBER BARON

Myasnitskaya Street in Moscow, which once contested the status of the
city’s Main Street, has a long and rich history. Its first inhabitants were boyars
and merchants from Novgorod, who were settled on it by Ivan the Terrible after
he had conquered that unfortunate city. Then it became the home of butchers,
hence its name derived from the Russian word for meat, which was recently
restored to it after it had been Kirov Street for more than half a century.

In Peter the Great’s times, the street was increasingly favored by the titled
gentry headed by Prince Menshikov. The reason being that the street led from
the centre of the city to the Czar’s favourite retreat Preobrazhenskoye and
Nemetskaya Sloboda (Lefortovo) and was the route along which the Czar and
his retinue travelled. In the 19" century, wealthy merchants moved in.

At the turn of the 20™ century, the neighbourhood was taken over by the
newly rising commercial and industrial capital: Companies manufacturing
machine tools, metalware, electrical and other devices opened their offices on
the street. With Ilyinka, Myasnitskaya formed Moscow’s commercial and
financial area, against which the Bolshevik October coup was directed in
particular. It was also the venue of the first post office and the site of cultural
centres.

The building at 8 Myasnitskaya, easily reached on foot from Lubyanka
Square, was built in 1899-1903 by Fyodor Schaechtel, the most outstanding
architect of the turn of the century, well known to us from other monuments. Its
owner was Matvei Kuznetsov, the king of Russia’s porcelain and glassware
making. The facade was lined with sandstone. The windows and architectural
details of the building are large and impressive, its lower part is heavily
rusticated, creating the effect of a castle. It was supposed to demonstrate that the
company was strong and reliable, just like skyscrapers in America are intended
to reflect the United States’ economic and financial might.

When 1917 came, the company and all its wealth were nationalized, or, to
put it simply, stolen by the illegitimate new government. However, the traditions
of the building were not completely abandoned. The Syndicate of the Silicate
Industry offices was accommodated in the upper floors, and one more story was
added on top. A Soviet porcelain and glassware store opened there still exists
today, offering customers a vast selection of mostly tasteless chinaware and
glass. One look at the graceful and beautiful Kuznetsov or Gardner porcelain
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and today’s products in the store is enough to see how aesthetic standards have
plummeted.

Answer the questions:

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9.

. Does Myasnitskaya Street have a long and rich history?
. Which word did it derive this name from?
. Who were 1its first inhabitants?
. What do you know about Ivan the Terrible?
. What was the name of this street in the Soviet times?
. Have you ever heard about A. Menshikov?
. When did Myasnitskaya Street become a commercial and financial area?
. When was this building erected?
Who was the architect of this building?
10. Who was the owner of this luxurious building?
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Read the text:

TEACHER TRAINING, PAST AND PRESENT

To get to the building for higher education, take the subway to
Frunzenskaya station, come out, turn left and walk along a park and further
down Pereulok Kholzunova to Malaya Pirogovskaya Street. On the left, at the
corner, stands a rotunda. Today, it forms part of a building of the Moscow
Teacher Training University, which, before the revolution, accommodated the
Higher Women’s Courses also known as the Guerrier Courses. The building is
not architecturally outstanding. It was built specially for the courses in 1912 by
architect S.U. Solovyov. It is an eclectic style monument in what is known as the
Russian Style Moderne. The column capitals are bead-like, while the general
impression is classical. The double columns on either side of the rotunda seem
out of place.

Following the revolutions of 1917, the building was nationalized, but it was
put to basically the same use as previously. It eventually came to house part of
the Lenin Teacher Training College. The Lenin College was the leading school
in the country intended to train teachers for the enormous secondary school
system throughout the Soviet Union. The college was large and ramified, with
departments for most subjects taught at secondary schools. As opposed to city or
regional teacher training colleges, the Lenin College was intended to provide
teachers for the entire country. There was a special placement system under
which graduates were sent to different, mostly remote parts of the country to fill
teacher vacancies in provincial schools. The graduates were obliged to work for
two years at the place to which they were sent. Intended to even out the
differences between education standards in cities and in the countryside and
smaller towns, the system never really worked, because the best teachers refused
to stay in the sticks and eventually returned to the capital. At the same time, the
Lenin College was a centre of research in different fields. However, controls
were tight, since education was regarded by the Soviets as a sensitive area, in
which subversive activities could undermine the authority of the state. Teachers
were soldiers of the ideological front.

With the coming of perestroika, the state education system broke down
completely, and all the former state institutions of higher learning began to take
care of themselves and compete for paying students.
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Answer the questions:

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9.

. When is this building located?
. What accommodated here before revolution?
. Is this building architecturally outstanding?
. When was this building erected?
. What purpose was it built for?
. Who was an architect?
. Which style does it belong to?
. Why was the building nationalized?
What was the leading school in the country and why?
10. What happened with the building after perestroika?
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Read the text:

MUSIC AND PROPAGANDA

Strastnoi is the shortest boulevard on the Boulevard Ring (which is actually
not a complete ring like the Garden Ring, because it is cut short on the southern
side by the Moskva River). Strastnoi Boulevard gets its name from a monastery,
which was destroyed almost completely by the Bolsheviks. As a result of
numerous reconstructions, today’s Pushkin Square (formerly Strastnoi Square)
is a rather confusing place. Strastnoi Boulevard, instead of continuing to
Tverskaya Street, runs up against several buildings, including the last surviving
building of the destroyed monastery, the Rossiya Movie Theatre (renamed
Pushkin Hall), and a building which, for some mysterious reason, stands under
the address 5Strastnoi Boulevard, although it can hardly be regarded as part of
the boulevard.

5 Strastnoi Boulevard was built in 1879 by the architect N.A. Tyutyunov to
accommodate the 1* Girls’ Gymnasium. The architecture of the building is
nothing to write home about, but it is still more pleasing to the eye than most
modern houses. The great Russian musician Sergei Rachmaninov was the head
music teacher of the gymnasium and lived in the building with his family from
1905 to 1917. Prominent obstetrician G.L. Grauerman lived in another of the
building’s apartments. In addition to providing an excellent overall education,
the gymnasium was known for its amateur theatrical performances and concerts.
Many of the girls who studied here later became outstanding actresses, including
V.N. Pashennaya.

In 1921, the building abruptly changed its purpose, unfortunately
permanently. From that year and until 1938, the premises were occupied by a
propaganda school known as the Communist University of the Working People
of the Orient, intended to train personnel able to stir up World Revolution in
Asia. Among its graduates were an unlikely set: Ho Chi Minh, the glorious and
ruthless leader of the Vietnamese Revolution, and Nazim Hikmet, the Turkish
poet whose non-conformism troubled his relations with the Soviet authorities in
postwar years.

In 1939 the building was refurnished for the Radio Committee, also a
propaganda tool. All the Sovinformbureau releases, Stalin’s orders, and reports
on the victories of the Red Army were issued from this building during the
Second World War. Still another propaganda media, Novosti Press Agency,
occupied the building from 1961 to 1980, when it was transferred to the present
owner, known today as the State Committee for the press of the Russian
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Federation. The location is well chosen, since Pushkin Square is home to so
many of Russia’s leading periodicals.

Answer the questions:

1. Where does Strastnoi Boulevard get its name from?

2. When was this building erected?

3. Who built it? What do you know about the architect?

4. What accommodated here in the 19" century?

5. Who lived here from 1905-1917?

6. Do you know S. Pachmaninov’s music?

7. What do you know about V.N. Pashennaya?

8. When did the building change its purpose and why?

9. Have you ever heard about the Comminist University?

10. When was the building refurnished for the Radio Committee?
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Read the text:

BIJOU HOUSE FOR AN ACTRESS

The house we look at this time is at 37/2 Arbat Street, well up the
pedestrian precinct known to tourists as the Old Arbat that was created as an
afterthought to the destruction of many of the neighbourhood’s architectural
monuments. This was the site of a small estate with a garden which, in the
early 19" century, belonged to a certain Vsevolozhsky and then passed into
the hands of Count Bobrinsky, both owners being members of distinguished
Russian families. While nothing of interest is known about Vsevolozhsky,
except that his name was derived from a Prince Vsevolod of the Russian
antiquity, it is known that Count Bobrinsky was subjected to secret police
surveillance, owing to his failure to inform on the Decembrist conspirators.

The original house was smaller than the one we see today, for it was
enlarged in 1825-1827. The contemporary appearance of the building dates
back to the period before 1834. At the time the property belonged to Princess
Gagarina (nee Yekaterina Semyonova), the famous Russian theatre star. The
former actress, however, lost her wealth, and the building at 37/2 Arbat Street
was taken over by the state.

At first it accommodated the military food supply commission and then,
after the mid-19" century, military courts, being the scene of many a court-
martial which invariably confirmed the saying that there is about as much
justice in military justice as there in military music.

The extended left wing has a facade, which is more lavishly decorated
than the facade along the street. The second story of the side facade has three
patterns of windows with stucco molding above each intended to stress the
patterns. The smaller windows on the street facade are evenly spaced and
more deeply set in the wall with niches on the sides. The two facades present
a curious contrast, but both are definitely Empire Style, as is the rest of the
complex. It is also worth going round the building to look at it from the inner
courtyard.
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Answer the questions:

. Where is this house located?

. Who did it belong to in the 19™ century?

. Do you know anything about Count Bobrinsky?

. When was this house enlarged?

. Which date did the contemporary appearance date back?
. What do you know about E. Semyonova?

. What accommodated here in the mid-19™ century?

. Which style does this house belong to?

. How many facades does it have?

0. Is it worth seeing?
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Read the text:

A LUXURIOUS BOURGEOIS MANSION

When it was erected at the end of the 18" century, the monument at 20
Prechistenka was the main building of a landlord’s town estate. The Great Fire
of 1812 swept through the property, and the main building had to be restored in
1816, its facade acquiring features of the Moscow Empire Style. The most
distinguished person to live here was General Alexei Yermolov, who spent the
last ten years of his life at the estate. The second half of the 19" century saw
general reconstructions of the building (one of them in 1873 carried out by A.S.
Kaminsky), but 20 Prechistenka was almost completely transformed in 1910 by
the then owner A.K. Ushkov, a millionaire who sought to please his wife
Alexandra Balashova, prima ballerina of the Bolshoi Theatre, with obvious
results. The modest Classicist building was turned into a luxurious bourgeois
mansion. It was covered with pseudo-Classicist decorative elements, columns
and stucco molding, eagles with outspread wings and magnificent cartouches.

The mansion was nationalized after 1917, and turned over to the dance
studio of American dancer Duncan in 1921, at a time when the Soviet authorities
still encouraged experimental art.

Isadora broke all the rules of classical dance, performing bare-footed and in
Ancient Greek type tunics. She lived at 20 Prechistenka with her husband,
peasant poet Sergei Yesenin, who apparently committed suicide in 1925 (but it
now seems might have been murdered by the Soviets). Isadora herself met a
strange end, apparently strangled by her own long scarf caught in a wheel of her
motor vehicle as she was speeding.

In the 1930s, the mansion was occupied by an exhibition devoted to the
protection of motherhood and babyhood at a time when adulthood was being
slaughtered in the Great Terror. In more recent decades, the building was the
head-quarters of the agency, which provided services to the diplomatic corps.
This was a KGB operation with all ensuing consequences, but while the total
spying on the foreign diplomats was pretty much useless for Russia, the
personnel of the organization profited immensely, and the organization was
riddled with corruption. Hopefully, the organization now plays a more modest
role, although the very fact that it still owns this luxurious mansion in the centre
of Moscow speaks for itself.
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Answer the questions:

. When was this house erected?
. Why was this house restored in 18167
. Which style does this house belong to?
. What do you know about General A. Ermolov?
. When were several reconstructions made?
. Who was an architect?
. Who owned the house in 1910?
. What do you know about A. Balashova?
. Which style does the house belong to?
10. Do you know anything about Isadora Duncan?
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Read the text:

A PALACE FOR THE MILITARY

Zamoskvorechye is a distinct and colourful Moscow neighbourhood. It is
located across the Moskva River from the Kremlin and from the adjacent
Kitaigorod. While it used to be a quiet residential park and garden area inhabited
mostly by the educated and the merchants described in Ostrovsky’s plays and
consisting of beautiful architectural monuments, following the 1917 Bolshevik
revolution it lost its original appearance as well as numerous first-rate
monuments.

The process of the destruction of patriarchal Zamoskvorechye has continued
unabated in the age of Perestroika. Today, the neighbourhood constitutes a
hodge-podge of the most varied buildings one could imagine. Yet, every so
often one comes across a remarkable mansion that still survives in the age of
turmoil. One can walk from Tretyakovskaya subway station to the canal running
parallel to the Moskva, cross it, and turn right onto the embankment along the
river. The Kriegskommissariat is located at 24-26 Kosmodamianskaya
Embankment, which is named after one of the many churches ruthlessly
destroyed by the Communists (the Church of Saints Kosma and Damian). In
1935-1994, the embankment bore the name of Maxim Gorky. At the turn of the
18™ century, 24-26 Kosmodamianskaya was the site of palace chambers known
as the Biron Palace, with the facade facing the opposite side. In the mid-18"
century, the estate accommodated the main Kriegskommissariat (the department
responsible for supplying the armed forces). Although originally it was intended
to renovate the existing building, in 1777-1780 a new palace complex was built
according to a design by N.N. Legrand, an architect involved in the 1775 project
for Moscow’s reconstruction. The complex has come down to us in a somewhat
altered form. The existing building is a specimen of early Classicism. The facade
facing the street has an austere Doric portico. The panels and frieze metopes are
decorated with reliefs of military insignia. The massive, round corner towers,
which lend the building a castle appearance, are particularly impressive. The
tower on the left was intended for wagons to drive through it, but the exit is now
blocked up. In Soviet times, the complex was also occupied by sensitive military
bodies. The front of the main building has two memorial plaques of two
important military leaders who worked here at different times. The first is
Semyon Budyonny, who commanded the Moscow military district here in the
1930s, and the second is Nikolai Krylov, who occupied the same post after the
war. Budyonny was a Civil War era cavalry commander, who was subsequently
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among the commanders to blame for the debacle of 1941, and Krylov was
commander of various armies during World War II, who, after he was in charge
of the Moscow military district, went on to become commander of strategic
missile forces in 1963, in other words the forces which were intended to wipe
out the United States in the event of the Third World War. The military
authorities have kept the buildings in relatively good condition, although the

inner part and interiors are not accessible to the general public which is always
sad.

Answer the questions:

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9.

. Where is Zamoskvorechye located?

. Have you read any Ostrovsky’s plays?

. When was this building erected?

. Whose design it was?

. Who is the embankment named after?

. Whose name did the embankment bear in 1935-1994?

. What do you know about Biron?

. What accommodated in this building in the 18" century?
Which style does this building belong to?

10. Do you know anything about S. Bydyonny?
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Read the text:

FROM STRICT POLICE CHIEF
TO FREEDOM-LOVING POET

Denis Davydov is a very famous figure in Russia, both as the initiator of
guerrilla warfare in 1812 against the French and as a poet whom even Pushkin
appreciated. Davydov was a dashing cavalry officer, and loved the freedom he
enjoyed as commander of a guerrilla cavalry detachment known for its lightning
raids and amazing feats of arms.

Few people know that he owned a luxury mansion in the centre of Moscow.
While some architectural authorities refer to the main building of the estate at 17
Prechistenka Street as the town estate belonging to D. Davydov, in fact it was
Davydov’s home for only a short while in the 1830s, and many other names
were associated with it both before and after him. In the 1770s the estate was
owned by notorious Moscow police chief Nikolai Arkharov.

Then it passed to the Bibikov family, and General Bibikov was known in
Moscow for the musical soirees and balls he held at 17 Prechistenka. The house
was visited by Russia’s leading poets and prose writers of the early 19" century,
like Alexander Pushkin, Yevgeny Baratynsky, Nikolai Yazykov, Ivan Dmitriev
and Ivan Turgenev.

As is often the case in Moscow Classicist architecture, the house was built
around ancient Muscovy-style chambers dating back to the first half of the 18"
century or, according to some sources, the 17" century. The estate was given an
early Classicist look under Arkharov, when the usual wings were added to the
central building. The estate underwent major reconstruction following the Great
fire of 1812, an attic was added, and the wings were enlarged. Further changes
were made in 1869-1874 according to the design by A.A. Ober and A.S.
Kaminsky, and the building became somewhat eclectic in style.

Before the Bolshevik revolution of 1917, the estate accommodated a girl’s
secondary school. After the Communists took over, a five-story residential
building was raised above one of the wings at the turn of the 1930s, ruining the
symmetry of the estate, which had already suffered from numerous
reconstructions. In Soviet years the central building was the seat of the Lenin
district committee of the Communist Party.
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Answer the questions:

1. Do you know anything about D. Davydov?

2. Have you read any of his poems?

3. Where is this building located?

4. How long did Davydov own this house?

5. Who owned this house later?

6. What famous people visited this house?

7. Which style does the house belong to?

8. Why was the house reconstructed in 18127

9. When were further changes made?

10. What happened with the house after revolution?
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Read the text:

THE MOSCOW WIDOW’S HOME

Take the subway to the Barrikadnaya Station, exit, walk towards the street,
and turn left on it. You will bump into an interesting monument known as the
Widows’ Home. It was once the chief architectural landmark on Kudrinskaya
Square on a par with a 1714 church and tall belfry. Today, the church no longer
exists and the Widows’ Home seems to have been pushed aside from the square
and dwarfed by the ugly, Stalin-era Wedding Cake rising 22 extravagant stories
into the sky. The early history of the building of the Widows’ Home is obscure.

Some sources indicated 1809-1811 as the date when it was built, another as
1775 with the design belonging to Ivan Gilardi. The palace had been built on the
large estate belonging to the Apraskin family, which became prominent under
Peter the Great. One can get an idea of the building’s original appearance by
inspecting the other side of the contemporary building with its white-stone ledge
and elaborate windows typical of mature Baroque.

In 1772-1790, the estate was owned by Prosecutor General A.l. Glebov.
This was always a high-risk position in Russia, and it does not seem unusual that
Glebov was removed from his post for stealing from the treasury, tried in court,
and his house transferred to the Medical Department. At the turn of the 19"
century, the building accommodated the Main Pharmacy, and in 1805, a school
was opened here for children of members of the lower middle classes. It was
planned to move the Widows’ Home here, but, apparently, the French invasion
prevented this from happening. In 1812, a military hospital was set up instead,
but when Moscow fell to the French, fire destroyed the hospital and 700 people
died inside. The building was restored in 1813, and finally, the Widows’ Home,
then located in Lefortovo, moved to Kudrinskaya Street. The Widows’ Home
was a charitable institution intended for widows of officials and military with at
least ten years’ of exemplary service. In 1818, the Empress founded a special
institution of “soft-hearted widows” from among those who lived in the
Widows’ Home to take care of sick people in hospitals for the poor. During the
Crimean War, “soft-hearted widows” were among the nurses who worked under
the great surgeon Nikolai Pirogov.

In 1820, Gilardi junior rebuilt the Widows’ Home once again, lending it its
contemporary appearance with the 8-column portico. This was known as the
Empire or Late Classicist Style. The Widows’ Home was destined to play the
part of military hospital once again in 1917, when the Red forces fought against
the Cadets defending the democratic government. Soon after the Communists
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won, the Widows’ Home was closed and the building given over to various
Soviet health organizations. Since 1936, the building has been occupied by the
doctors’ refresher courses.

Answer the questions:

. What do you know about Widows’ Home?

. When was the building erected?

. Who did the design belong to?

. Which style does the building belong to?

. Who owned the house in 1772-1790?

. What accommodated here at the turn of the 19" century?
. When was a military hospital set up?

. When was the building restored and why?

. What was a charitable institution?

10. Who founded this institution and when?
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Read the text:

A FAMILY OF MEDICAL DOCTORS MOVES TO RUSSIA

Moscow contains many hidden small monuments which have a rich history.
This week we go back to the part of Myasnitskaya Street, called Ulitsa Kirova in
Soviet years, which runs between Krasniye Vorota and Turgenevskaya-Christiye
Prudy subway stations.

The two-story chambers at 40 Myasnitskaya are located deep in the lot, on
its eastern side. They were built at the turn of the 18" century on a small
property. The original owners are unknown. By 1740, the house was part of a
large estate belonging to wealthy silk maker V.M. Yevreinov. The Yevreinovs
were Russian gentry families, which traced their lineage to a certain Matvei
Yevreinov, who came from Poland. The name obviously points to the family’s
Hebrew origin, but the family was thoroughly assimilated early on and produced
many outstanding statesmen, scholars and writers in Russia. One of the
courtyards included in the Yevreinov estate belonged to another family that
came from broad to serve Russia, the Blumentrost medical doctors.

In the mid-18" century, the Yevreinov estate was amalgamated with a larger
property on the western side belonging to industrialist .M. Poluyaroslavtsev to
form one more huge property owned by the Demidovs. In the 1820, the estate
became part of the Moscow post office property along Myasnitskaya.

Each of the property’s consecutive owners left an architectural trace on the
lot. N.N. Demidov built a house along the street, which was originally two-
storied but was later remodeled and had a third story added. Another house was
built by architect A.T. Kapustina on the site of Poluyaroslavtsev’s chambers in
1948. During the 19" century the territory was filled with residential houses for
post office employees, stables, sheds.

By some accident, the 17" century chambers survived this hectic activity,
albeit seriously remodeled in the 18™ and 19™ centuries. The house stands on a
high cellar. Ornamentation has been preserved only on the side of the house
facing the neighbouring building. The windows were redesigned, the upper ones
acquiring a rectangular niche typical of the late 18" century, and the lower ones
— different shapes in the 19" century. The original layout and arches are still
there in the lower story, while the upper story has a reception room with double
columns in the central part.
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Answer the questions:

1. Does this building have a rich history?
2. What was the former name of the street?
3. Where is the house situated?
4. When was the house built?

5. Who was the original owner?
6. Have you ever heard the name Yevreinov?

7. When was the house amalgamated with another building?
8. Do you know anything about Demidovs?

9. Who was an architect?

10. Did the 17™ century chambers survive?
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Read the text:

FROM ARISTOCRATIC TO COMMUNIST ENTERTAINMENT

Anyone who has even a cursory knowledge of Moscow is familiar with the
building that has been known as the House of Unions in Soviet times and stands
on the corner of Mokhovaya and Bolshaya Dmitrovka streets across from Hotel
Moskva and not far from the Bolshoi. However, even many Muscovites are
unfamiliar with the fascinating history of this building.

It was built in 1784-1787 by Matvei Kazakov for the Noble or Gentry
Assembly, as a kind of club for Moscow’s high society. There is a vivid
description of a ball at the Noble Assembly through the eyes of a provincial girl
in Pushkin’s immortal “Eugene Onegin”.

Later, beginning with the 1840s, concerts were performed here by Russia’s
top musicians Pyotr Tchaikovsky, Nikolai Rimsky-Korsakov and Sergei
Rakhmaninov. Such prominent foreign musicians as Franz Liszt and Antonin
Dvorak were also heard by elite audiences here. Literary readings featured
Russian literary giants Ivan Turgenev, Fyodor Dostoevsky, Alexander
Ostrovsky and Ivan Goncharov.

To gain an idea of the original architecture of this Classicist monument, it is
necessary to look at the building from the inside. Only the famous Hall of
Columns with its 28 white marble Corinthian columns has retained its original
appearance, apart from the painting in the plafond, which was not renewed after
the Great Fire of 1812. As to the other halls and the exterior, their appearance
was completely distorted by reconstruction in 1903-1908. The only elements
remaining on the outside are the six-column portico on the side and a rotunda on
the corner, but even the portico was altered.

In 1919, the building was transferred by the Soviet government to the labour
unions, which were fast losing their independence and becoming an appendage
of the regime. Numerous official bureaucratic occasions were held in what was
from then on known as the House of Unions. V. Lenin delivered many of his
speeches in the Hall of Columns and was finally laid to rest in a coffin displayed
in the same hall in 1924. But the most remarkable, absolutely surrealistic event
to take place here were the Show Trials of 1936-1938.

In the years after World War 11, the House of Unions was one of Moscow’s
major concert halls, featuring classical musical performances. Today, the
building is once again being used by the revived Gentry Assembly, but it
remains to be seen if this is a viable organization.
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Answer the questions:

. What do you know about the House of Unions?
. Where is it situated?
. When was this building erected?
. Who was an architect of it?
. Who was it built for?
. Who described the ball at the Noble Assembly?
. Whose names are associated with this building?
. Which style does this building belong to?
. When was the building transferred to the labour unions?
10. Have you ever heard about the Show Trials here?
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Read the text:

LAND SURVEYING AND LITERATURE

A most comprehensive specimen of Moscow Classicism in a town estate is
located at 4 Gorokhovsky Lane, which runs between Staraya Basmannaya and
Kazakov Street. This mansion was built in 1789-1791 for retired brigadier I.I.
Demidov, a junior member of the famous family, according to a design by
Matvei Kazakov, after whom the nearby street is named.

The central part of the complex is flanked by two wings, which are much
lower, emphasizing its dominating importance. The facade is simple and
solemn-looking, with only a sprinkling of stucco molding. The six-column
Corinthian portico stands on a ground-floor risalita. Originally, the drive-
through entrance into the estate was under the building, but the passage was
subsequently transformed into a lobby leading onto the main stairway, and gates
were built in the iron fence. But the most extraordinary and famous thing about
the building is the interior, which Demidov spent a fortune on and which is
known as the Golden Rooms, a suite of rooms exquisitely decorated with
combination of gilt wood carving, paintings and equally refined stucco molding.

The Demidov family traces its origins to a blacksmith at a Tula arms works
in the 17™ century. From these humble origins, the Demidov family, mostly
through its industrial activities in the Urals, turned into one of the richest and
most powerful in Russia which, among other things, engaged in extensive
charity. Prokofy Demidov was known for his financial support of the Foundling
Hospital in Moscow and all sorts of eccentricities. On one occasion, instead of
money he sent the board of trustees a violin for each member, perhaps hinting at
the fact that they were like street musicians trying to earn a few pennies.

Moscow has several palaces which used to belong to the Demidovs. Like
many other large private buildings in the second half of the 19™ century, the
town estate passed into public hands. In 1879, it became the site of the
Konstantin Land Surveying College, which would become one of the Soviet
Union’s oldest institutions of higher learning. There was an unfortunate aspect
to this development, since the building, particularly part of its unique interior,
suffered from reconstruction after reconstruction carried out to adapt it for use as
a college. The College was concerned with land-tenure and geodesy as tools to
improve the agricultural use of the land. In Soviet times, it became part of the
agricultural bureaucracy, which caused the breakdown in the country’s farming.
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Answer the questions:

1. Where is this building situated?
2. Which style does it belong to?
3. When was this building erected?
4. Who was an architect?

5. Who was the first owner?
6. Can you describe the facade of the building?

7. What do you know about the Demidov family?

8. What was P. Demidov famous for?

9. Why did the building pass into public hands?

10. When did it become the Land Surveying College?
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Read the text:

FROM TOWN ESTATE TO MILITARY BARRACKS

To get to what used to be Count Gendrikov’s Moscow estate, take the
subway to Sukharevskaya station, walk down Garden Ring to Sadovaya-
Spasskaya and cross the ring. The address of Gendrikov’s mansion is 1
Sadovaya-Spasskaya. The Gendrikov family originated from Simon Heinrich’s
marriage to Catherine I’s sister Christina.

The title of count was bestowed on Ivan Gendrikov in 1742, at the time
when the large estate was being founded. Permission to build the central house
on the property was granted in 1768, and construction went on in 1769-1770.
The architect is unknown, although it is possible that the mansion was
completed by Y.A. Ananyin, who lived and worked on the estate from March
1771. The style of the building is typical Early Classicist. It has a Corinthian six-
pilaster portico and double pilasters at the ends on a rusticated ground floor, part
of which has been hidden from sight by the rising ground level. The risalitas at
the ends are unusual, though, with their flat arch niches. The additional
decoration of the facades is also characteristic of Early Classicism. Some of the
architectural elements go back to the Baroque Style. The two buildings on the
sides of the central mansion date back to the 18" century as well. The one on the
left is of modest design, while the house on the right was remodeled into a
church in 1870.

Returning to the 18" century, Gendrikov’s heirs sold the property to the
Typographical Company headed by freethinker Nikolai Novikov. The printing
shop was located in the left building, and the workers and other persons
enjoying the company’s charity, as well as a pharmacy which distributed free
medicine, were accommodated in the other buildings. When Novikov’s
company was disbanded and the owner arrested, the property was transferred to
the treasury. It was decided to turn the former nest of free thinking into military
barracks in 1799, at a time when Paul I seemed to be trying to turn the whole
country into barracks. The Spassky Barracks, as the complex came to be known,
were completed in 1804 and turned over to the artillery. The barrack buildings
are to the left of the central mansion and display a rather dreary Late Empire
Style.

The Spassky Barracks were seriously damaged in the Great Fire of 1812, but
were eventually restored. The barracks came to the fore during the revolution of
1905, when the soldiers of the 2™ Rostov Regiment elected a revolutionary
committee and arrested the officers. Mutinies were suppressed and order
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restored in the barracks and elsewhere. In 1917, when revolution erupted anew,
soldiers from the Spassky Barracks fought on the side of the Bolsheviks. In
1920, the barracks were renamed Krasnoperekopskiye commemorating the
capture of the Perekop fortifications. In 1926, units of the 1% Proletarian
Division were quartered in the barracks. Following World War II, civilian
agencies replaced the military in the barracks.

Answer the questions:

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9.

. Where is this house situated?
. Who did the Gendrikov family originate from?
. When was the house built?
. Who was an architect of the house?
. Which style does it belong to?
. Will you describe the building?
. Have you ever heard about N. Novikov?
. Why was the owner arrested?
When was the house turned into military barracks?
10. What was the name of these barracks?
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Read the text:

“MY LAST ROOM IN RUSSIA”

Restoring the original, i.e. prerevolutionary names of streets and avenues
seems to have become a major pastime in Russia. The end result is not always
consistent with common sense. Thus, Novinsky Boulevard was Tchaikovsky
Street for half a century. The trouble with returning the original name is that the
boulevard along the entire length of the Garden Ring in Moscow was destroyed
in 1938-1939 and the boulevard was asphalted over.

At the beginning of the 19" century, Nikolai Gogol said that architecture
was part of our history; in the 20" century history, often architecture, was all
that was left of many people and events. Today we labour attempting to bring
back bits of our past.

The small graceful mansion at 25 Novinsky Boulevard is dwarfed by the
excessively decorated building of the U.S. Embassy. One house over from the
embassy, at 25 Novinsky Boulevard, we find ourselves in a different world. The
history of this building is traced back to times before the Great Fire of 1812 in
Moscow. Nevertheless, after the revolution, like so many other buildings, the
house was turned over to numerous residents, and its appearance was
transformed.

The house at 25 Novinsky Boulevard might have shared the fate of hundreds
of other old houses, particularly in the nearby Arbat area, which were torn down
to make way for standard housing, had not one of the greatest bass singers of all
times, Fyodor Shalyapin, lived here for twelve years at the beginning of the
century that is nearing its end. Shalyapin called the house “my last room in
Russia”.

However, only perestroika made possible the opening of the Shalyapin
Museum in 1988 at 25 Novinsky Boulevard. The reason that it couldn’t be
opened earlier was that Shalyapin left Russia in 1922 and had the common sense
never to return. The building today has regained the appearance it had, both
inside and out, in 1910-1922, when Shalyapin lived here in the rich
surroundings (at least before 1917) befitting a great performer.

Besides visiting the rooms in which Shalyapin lived and played host to some
of the greatest artists of the age, it is possible to regularly attend the mostly
vocal concerts held here every week. The museum does not boast a mass
following, but rather has acquired the character of an exclusive club, like many
other cultural centres located in historical monuments in Moscow today.
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Answer the questions:

. What was the former name of Novinsky Boulevard?
. When was the house located?

. Is it a type of standard house?

. Can you try to describe it?

. What famous person lived here?

. Do you know anything about F. Shalyapin?

. Have you heard any of his songs?

. How long did he live here?

. How Shalyapin called this house?

10. When was the Shalyapin museum opened?
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Read the text:

THE FIRST RUSSIAN MALL

Communists have always had an ambiguous attitude to trade. The early
years of the communist experiment in Russia, however, showed that trade would
have to remain in the new Utopian state. This was reflected in the continued
(albeit with interruptions) existence of the GUM (State Department Store) in the
very heart of Moscow and in the same building, where one of the world’s largest
and most glamorous malls (at the time) was located before the communists took
over and nationalized trade. This building known as the Upper Trade Rows was
built on a site, which had been linked to trade from olden times, along the north-
eastern part of Red Square.

The money for the construction of the new building was collected by
Russia’s leading merchants, and a contest for the design of the Upper Trade
Rows was announced in 1888, after the previous building could no longer cope
with the commercial functions imposed on it by economic development. The
terms of the contest indicated that the new building had to be furnished with all
the most advanced conveniences, pursuing the purpose of profitable
exploitation, economy in construction, and displaying graceful architecture. The
contest was won by architect A. Pomerantsev who created a commercial
complex of a new type.

Pomerantsev lined two storeys of shops on both sides of three passages, with
the total number of shops reaching 1000. The passages were covered by steel
and glass roofing, designed by the outstanding Russian engineer Vladimir
Shukhov, with the metal weighing 834 tons. The outside of the enormous
building was decorated by granite, marble and limestone, its design being a
faithful copy of old buildings in Rostov Veliky and the Borisoglebsk monastery.
The result is hardly impressive, although it does not clash too badly with St
Basil’s Cathedral, the History Museum and the Kremlin, which are on Red
Square.

Closed during the Civil War, the Upper Trade Rows reopened as the GUM
when the New Economic Policy was launched in 1921. However, it only existed
here until the mid-1930s, when the shops were closed and Soviet bureaucratic
organizations were moved in. The GUM was once again opened on December
24, 1953, after Stalin had died. In the postwar years, the GUM became a
showcase for Soviet trade, and as a result, all provincials visiting Moscow went
to this biggest store in the capital, reflecting the deplorable state of commerce in
the provinces.
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The GUM was once again transformed when private and foreign trade were
introduced in Russia at the turn of the 1990s. This mall, no longer a unique
facility, was occupied by expensive boutiques and shops selling mostly foreign
goods. Today, it is eclipsed by other more modern and larger malls in Russia
and elsewhere.

Answer the questions:

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

. What does the GUM mean?

. Where is it situated?

. Is it one of the largest shops in the world?

. What was the former name of the shop?

. Who collected money for the construction?

. When was the contest for the design announced?
. Who won the contest?

. How many shops were there?

. Who designed the roof of the building?

10. How heavy is it?
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Read the text:

A MANSION FOR A SCHOOL

Walk from Prospekt Mira subway station away from the centre to No.50
Prospekt Mira, which is on the right side and you will see the Nabilkov School.
It is believed that the school was built by Fyodor Nabilkov, although it belonged
to 1.G. Labkov (some sources spell the name “Lobkov”). Like the Nabilkovs,
Labkov was a former serf of Count Sheremetev.

The building, it seems, was designed by Y.S. Nazarov, Count Sheremetev’s
long-time architect. Originally, the house had two nearly square wings, neither
of which has survived. The main building has a six-column Corinthian portico
on a tall arcade with the front entrance. A window on each side of the portico
has an intricately designed framing. At the back of the building is a pilaster
portico of the same order.

The building eventually became the property of Fyodor Nabilkov, who
donated it to the Imperial Humane Society in the 1830s to accommodate the
Nabilkov commercial school, which existed here until 1917. The northern wing
was replaced by a new building in 1898; its facade, however, corresponded to its
role as a wing to the main building. The fate of the southern wing was less
fortunate, as in our times it was replaced by a bulky high-rise which artificially
cut off the central building and ruined the view from this side. The Nabilkov
commercial school was regarded as one of the best in Moscow. According to
contemporary descriptions, the school had a well-stocked reference library,
plentiful textbooks, musical instruments and a gym. Among its graduates was
actor and author Ivan Gorbunov.

Ivan Gorbunov was born to the family of a domestic servant in 1831, not far
from Moscow. Like most other domestic servants in that age, his father was a
peasant, and Ivan Gorbunov always proudly referred to his peasant origin.
However, Ivan had the good fortune of going to school, first a grammar school
in Moscow, then the Nabilkov commercial school in its suburbs, and finally
Moscow University. Although Gorbunov never did complete this course of
studies, he made up for the gap in formal education by continual self-instruction,
particularly in Russian history.

In his early years, Gorbunov was forced to earn money by coaching the
children of modest merchants in Moscow’s Zamoskvorechye, rewriting texts,
and doing other odd jobs. His first meeting with the future famous playwright
Alexander Ostrovsky, in whose plays Gorbunov would eventually perform,
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occurred in 1849. Gorbunov and Ostrovsky were destined to become life-long
friends.

Answer the questions:

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9.

. Where is this house located?
. Who built this house?
. Whose former serf was an architect?
. Who owned the building?
. What do you know about Nabilkov commercial school?
. How long did the school exist here?
. What did the school contain?
. Who was among its graduates?
Have you read any of A. Ostrovsky’s plays?
10. Who was Ostrovsky’s best friend?
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Read the text:

HOTEL WITH A TRAGIC HISTORY

Under the Soviet regime, the Hotel Metropol was one of the several run by
the Intourist state company intended for foreigners in Moscow.

The Hotel Metropol is right in downtown Moscow between Teatralnaya and
Ploshchad Revolyutsii subway stations. It was built on the site of a house owned
by merchant Chelyshev and dating back to 1838-1842. The Chelyshev house
was two-storied and had a facade similar to the Maly Theatre building, as the
authorities required in the area. Inside was a bath-house popular among
Muscovites.

The building in its present shape was erected by a St Petersburg joint-stock
company in 1898-1907 (or 1905 according to some sources). It is an interesting
monument of relatively early Style Moderne, and even harsh critics of that
architectural style accept it as a successful specimen. The majestic building
crowned with an enormous glass dome was designed by V.F. Walcott, a British
architect who was working in Moscow in those years, and a Russian L.N.
Kekushev. A great number of architects and designers took part, including our
old acquaintances Erikson, Zholtovsky.

The building is distinctly divided into horizontal parts, each of which is
original. The red granite of the ground floor contrasts with the smooth plaster of
the upper stories, crowned on one side with a majolica panel made after a
drawing by the artist Mikhail Vrubel. The panel depicts a theme from “Princess
Lointaine”, a popular play by Edmond Rostand. The bas-relief is by N.A.
Andreyev, and seven other panels are by A.Y. Golovin. The plate-glass
windows, which came into fashion a hundred years later, play a decorative role
on the facade. There are also pinnacle towers and typically art nouveau
sculptures on the building. The overall effect is monumental and highly artistic.

A movie theatre opened in the hotel was originally christened the Moderne,
but continued its existence in Soviet times as the Metropol; it always showed a
selection of fine films, mostly in foreign languages.

In October 1917, the Hotel Metropol played a key part in the fight between
forces defending the legitimate democratic government and the Bolsheviks
seeking to seize power by armed force. You can see a high relief on the Hotel
Metropol depicting the Red Guards and revolutionary soldiers locked in combat
with the cadets defending the building: it was unveiled fifty years later, on
November 6, 1957.
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In 1929, the Hotel Metropol was turned over to the Intourist company. Many
celebrities, both foreign and Russian, among them Bernard Show and Bertolt
Brecht, were the hotel’s guests at different times.

Answer the questions:

. Where is this building located?

. What is the name of it?

. When was the Chelyshev house built?

. When was the building in its present form erected?
. Which style does it belong to?

. Who was a designer of glass dome?

. What is the building divided into?

. Will you describe the building?

. Did it have a quotation from F. Nietzsche now?

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10. What do you know about the history of this building?
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Read the text:

A TOWN ESTATE WITH LITERARY, MUSICAL
AND POLITICAL CONNOTATIONS

Ivan Baryshnikov’s Town Estate is located at 42 Myasnitskaya Street. Ivan
Baryshnikov was an artillery major and founder of one line in the Baryshnikov
gentry family which featured many wealthy landlords. He purchased two
properties, on one of which stood two-story stone chambers dating back to the
17" century. The building in its present shape was completed between 1797 and
1802 according to a design by Matvei Kazakov. To create a single mansion on
the basis of the different structures on two properties was no easy task. Kazakov
proved up to it. Baryshnikov’s Town Estate is regarded as one of the best
specimens of Moscow Classicism. Two asymmetrical wings abut on the street,
while the central part stands deep in the yard, the Corinthian portico extending
slightly from the rest of the building. The portico is both light and majestic, and
the view from the street creates the impression of a pyramidal structure. The
wings adjacent on the street are deliberately flat with graceful decorative
elements and the remnants of balconies. Columned galleries used to surround
the yard, but no longer exist. The wrought-iron fencing with columns was
typical of Moscow Classicism of the turn of the 19™ century, as attested to in
Kazakov’s albums, but today it is quite unique in the city. The estate’s well
preserved interior adds further value to the monument.

The estate figures prominently in the history of Russian culture in the first
half of the 19" century. Colonel S.N. Begichev, a veteran of the 1812 campaign
against Napoleon, married in to the Baryshnikov family and became the owner
of 42 Myasnitskaya. Begichev was a childhood friend of Alexander Griboyedov,
author of the immortal comedy “Woe from Wit” which as Pushkin predicted
when he read the manuscript, would contribute dozens of pithy sayings to the
Russian language. Griboyedov visited Begichev at his town estate in the 1820s
and stayed there, working on his play. The playwright combined his literary
work with a diplomatic career, which was cut short when he was assassinated in
Iran in 1829.

Begichev’s soirees were also visited by poets Wilhelm Kuchelbecker and
Denis Davydov, writer Prince Vladimir Odoyevsky, and composer Alexei
Verstovsky. He was closely linked to the Decembrists, who attempted to depose
the Czar in 1825. In the second half of the 19™ century, 42 Myasnitskaya
became the site of the Myasnitskaya Hospital.
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In Soviet times, it was occupied by various bureaucratic and educational
institutions, but today it accommodates one of the most vocal periodicals,
“Argumenty i Fakty”. The town estate may thus be said to symbolize freedom of
the press in Russia, which we hope never to lose again.

Answer the questions:

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9.

. Where is this house situated?
. Which name is the house known?
. What was I. Baryshnikov?
. When was the house completed?
. Who was an architect of the house?
. Which style does the house belong to?
. Who owned the house in the first half of the 19" century?
. Who visited this house and read his immortal comedy?
Which famous people visited this house?
10. What did the house become in the second half of the 19" century?
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Read the text:

FROM FOOD WAREHOUSE GARAGE

Warehouses, factories, and other non-residential buildings are usually ugly
in any country. This monument in Moscow is the exception that confirms the
rule. Take the subway to Park Kultury and exit to Komsomolsky Prospekt.
Across the Garden Ring, you will see a stern and austere building. This complex
was built in 1829-1831 (according to other sources 1832-1835) as a Military
Food Warehouse. The design was drawn up in 1821 by Vasily Stasov, a brilliant
architect. Construction was supervised by another architect prominent in
Moscow, F.M. Shestakov.

The amazing thing about the building is the limited architectural means used
to produce a strong effect on the viewer. In fact, the monument is so unusual
there is no consensus among experts regarding its architectural style. The usual
Empire Style of official government buildings involved large colonnades and
stucco molding drawing on military themes. While some authorities nevertheless
regard this as Empire Style, others classify it as Classicist, the basic style from
which Empire originated and formed part of.

The means that the architect did use are so skillfully related to the overall
design that the building emanates wisdom of architectural composition. The
facade on the Garden Ring has a central part which stands slightly back from the
other two sides and is decorated with imitation masonry. Only on the sides there
1s a couple of stucco molding elements. Although usually the Empire Style drew
on elements of ancient Greco-Roman architecture, in this case the slanting walls
and doors which are narrower towards the top are obviously variations of the
ancient Egyptian theme. The semi-circular windows above the doors are
particularly impressive. Instead of the usual columns, there is only a Doric
architrave.

The large scale of the building combined with scant decoration produces a
monumental effect. The architecture is quite in line with the building’s function,
after all in the age of Nicholas I there were about a million men under arms in
Russia even in peace-time, and they had to be fed. The scale of the building was
only matched by the scale of corruption and decay, which ended with the
debacle in the Crimean War and postwar corruption trials, which, however, were
kept secret from society.

Food, not to mention drink, was a major issue of the revolution, and the
Military Food Warehouse was the scene of fierce fighting in October 1917
between the anarchist Red Guards led by the Bolsheviks and the 193" Infantry
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Regiment and cadets defending democracy and law and order. Under the Soviet
regime, the building was put to other uses.

Answer the questions:

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9.

. Which buildings are ugly in any country?
. When was this complex of buildings built?
. What was the name of it?
. What can you say about architects?
. What is the amazing thing about this building?
. Which style does it belong to?
. Will you describe the buildings?
. What produces a monumental effect?
What do you know about the history of Military Food Warehouse?
10. What accommodates there now?
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ARCHITECTURAL STYLES OF MOSCOW:
I. CLACCISIM

Moscow Manege

Pashkov House

Manor in Gorki QGreat Ascension
Church Nikitskie Gates
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Venevitinov House Streshnev House

The Kriegskommissariat 17 Prechistenka Street
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Baryshnikov Town estate Kremlin Senate
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II. BAROQUE

Church of St John the Warrior St Simeon Stylites Church
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Church of Trinity in Troitse-Lykovo Church of Peter and Paul
by Yauza Gates
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II. CONSTRUCTIVISM

Z1il Recreation Centre Gorbunov Recreation Centre

Burov House Narkomfin building
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IV. MODERN
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Mindovsky House (the Embassy of New
Zealand)

Morozov Mansion



V. EMPIRE
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Ministry of Foreign Affairs Milovida Pavilion in Tsaritsyno
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Residence of the Mayor of Moscow Gorky Park Entrance
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VI. RUSSIAN STYLE
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Lefort Palace

Tmimsk.

6 Prechistenka Boulevard Cathedral of Christ the Saviour
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State Historical Museum The GUM Building

Igumnov House Former City Duma
(the Embassy of France)
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Church of the Trinity in Nikitniki
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APPENDIX I

Classical order

A classical order is one of the ancient styles of classical architecture, each
distinguished by its proportions and characteristic profiles and details, and most
readily recognizable by the type of column employed. Three ancient orders of
architecture — the Doric, lonic, and Corinthian — originated in Greece. To these
the Romans added the Tuscan, which they made simpler than Doric, and the
Composite, which was more ornamental than the Corinthian. The order of a
classical building is akin to the mode or key of classical music, the grammar or
rhetoric of a written composition. It is established by certain modules like the
intervals of music, and it raises certain expectations in an audience attuned to its
language.

Elements

Each style has distinctive capitals and entablatures. The column shaft is
sometimes articulated with vertical hollow grooves known as fluting. The shaft
is wider at the bottom than at the top, because its entasis, beginning a third of the
way up, imperceptibly makes the column slightly more slender at the top,
although some Doric columns are visibly "flared", with straight profiles that
narrow going up the shaft. The capital rests on the shaft. It has a load-bearing
function, which concentrates the weight of the entablature on the supportive
column, but it primarily serves an aesthetic purpose. The necking is the
continuation of the shaft, but is visually separated by one or many grooves. The
echinus lies atop the necking. It is a circular block that bulges outwards towards
the top to support the abacus, which is a square or shaped block that in turn
supports the entablature. The entablature consists of three horizontal layers, all
of which are visually separated from each other using moldings or bands. In
Roman and post-Renaissance work, the entablature may be carried from column
to column in the form of an arch that springs from the column that bears its
weight, retaining its divisions and sculptural enrichment, if any.

Measurement

The height of columns is calculated in terms of a ratio between the diameter
of the shaft at its base and the height of the column. A Doric column can be
described as seven diameters high, an Ionic column as eight diameters high and
a Corinthian column nine diameters high, although the actual ratios used vary
considerably in both ancient and revived examples, but keeping to the trend of
increasing slimness between the orders. Sometimes this is phrased as "lower
diameters high", to establish which part of the shaft has been measured.
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Greek orders

There are three distinct orders in Ancient Greek architecture: Doric, Ionic,
and Corinthian. These three were adopted by the Romans, who modified their
capitals. The Roman adoption of the Greek orders took place in the Ist century
BC. The three Ancient Greek orders have since been consistently used in neo-
classical European architecture. Sometimes the Doric order is considered the
earliest order, but there is no evidence to support this. Rather, the Doric and
Ionic orders seem to have appeared at around the same time, the lonic in eastern
Greece and the Doric in the west and mainland. Both the Doric and the Ionic
order appear to have originated in wood. The Temple of Hera in Olympia is the
oldest well-preserved temple of Doric architecture. It was built just after 600
BC. The Doric order later spread across Greece and into Sicily where it was the
chief order for monumental architecture for 800 years.

Doric order

The Doric order originated on the mainland and western Greece. It is the
simplest of the orders, characterized by short, faceted, heavy columns with plain,
round capitals (tops) and no base. With a height that is only four to eight times
its diameter, the columns are the most squat of all orders. The shaft of the Doric
order is channeled with 20 flutes. The capital consists of a necking which is of a
simple form. The echinus is convex and the abacus is square. Above the capital
is a square abacus connecting the capital to the entablature. The Entablature is
divided into three horizontal registers, the lower part of which is either smooth
or divided by horizontal lines. The upper half is distinctive for the Doric order.
The frieze of the Doric entablature is divided into triglyphs and metopes. A
triglyph is a unit consisting of three vertical bands which are separated by
grooves. Metopes are the plain or carved reliefs between two triglyphs. The
Greek forms of the Doric order come without an individual base. They instead
are placed directly on the stylobate. Later forms, however, came with the
conventional base consisting of a plinth and a torus. The Roman versions of the
Doric order have smaller proportions. As a result they appear lighter than the
Greek orders.

Tonic order

The Ionic order came from eastern Greece, where its origins are entwined
with the similar but little known Aeolic order. It is distinguished by slender,
fluted pillars with a large base and two opposed volutes (also called scrolls) in
the echinus of the capital. The echinus itself is decorated with an egg-and-dart
motif. The lonic shaft comes with four more flutes than the Doric counterpart
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(totalling 24). The Ionic base has two convex moldings called tori which are
separated by a scotia. The Ionic order is also marked by an entasis, a curved
tapering in the column shaft. A column of the Ionic order is nine times its lower
diameter. The shaft itself is eight diameters high. The architrave of the
entablature commonly consists of three stepped bands (fasciae). The frieze
comes without the Doric triglyph and metope. The frieze sometimes comes with
a continuous ornament such as carved figures instead.

Corinthian order

The Corinthian order i1s the most ornate of the Greek orders, characterized
by a slender fluted column having an ornate capital decorated with two rows of
acanthus leaves and four scrolls. It is commonly regarded as the most elegant of
the three orders. The shaft of the Corinthian order has 24 flutes. The column is
commonly ten diameters high. The Roman writer Vitruvius credited the
invention of the Corinthian order to Callimachus, a Greek sculptor of the 5th
century BC. The oldest known building built according to this order is the
Choragic Monument of Lysicrates in Athens, constructed from 335 to 334 BC.
The Corinthian order was raised to rank by the writings of Vitruvius in the 1st
century BC.

Roman orders

The Romans adapted all the Greek orders and also developed two orders of
their own, basically modification of Greek orders. The Romans also invented the
superposed order. A superposed order is when successive stories of a building
have different orders. The heaviest orders were at the bottom, whilst the lightest
came at the top. This means that the Doric order was the order of the ground
floor, the lonic order was used for the middle story, while the Corinthian or the
Composite order was used for the top story. The Colossal order was invented by
architects in the Renaissance. The Colossal order is characterized by columns
that extend the height of two or more stories.

Tuscan order

The Tuscan order has a very plain design, with a plain shaft, and a simple
capital, base, and frieze. It is a simplified adaptation of the Doric order by the
Romans. The Tuscan order is characterized by an unfluted shaft and a capital
that only consists of an echinus and an abacus. In proportions it is similar to the
Doric order, but overall it is significantly plainer. The column is normally seven
diameters high. Compared to the other orders, the Tuscan order looks the most
solid.
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Composite order

The Composite order is a mixed order, combining the volutes of the Ionic
with the leaves of the Corinthian order. Until the Renaissance it was not ranked
as a separate order. Instead it was considered as a late Roman form of the
Corinthian order. The column of the Composite order is ten diameters high.

Historical development of the orders

The Renaissance period saw renewed interest in the ruins left by the ancient
cultures of Greece and Rome, and the fertile development of a new architecture
based on classical principles. The handbook De architectura by Roman writer,
architect and engineer Vitruvius, is the only architectural writing that survived
from Antiquity. Rediscovered in the 15th century, Vitruvius was instantly hailed
as the authority on classical orders and on architecture in general. Architects of
the Renaissance and the Baroque periods in Europe based their rules on
Vitruvius' writings. What was added were rules for the use of the classical
orders, and the exact proportions of the orders down to the most minute detail.
Commentary on the appropriateness of the orders for temples devoted to
particular deities (Vitruvius 1.2.5) were elaborated by Renaissance theorists,
with Doric characterized as bold and manly, Ionic as matronly, and Corinthian
as maidenly.

Vignola's orders

Following the examples of Vitruvius and the five books of the Regole
generali d'architettura by Sebastiano Serlio, published from 1537 onwards,
Giacomo Barozzi da Vignola produced an architecture rule book that was more
practical than the previous two books, which were more philosophical in nature,
his Cinque ordini di erchitettura (The Five Orders of Architecture ) from 1562;
the book is considered "one of the most successful architectural textbooks ever
written", despite having no text apart from the notes and the introduction. The
book consisted simply of an introduction followed by 32 annotated plates, with
views from the Pantheon illustrating the Corinthian order and the Theatre of
Marcellus for the Doric order. Later editions had more illustrations. By 1700, it
had been reprinted 15 times in Italian, and was translated in Dutch, English,
French, German, Russian and Spanish. Each period interpreted the orders in
their own way. The architecture of every subsequent period of European
architecture was based on the classical orders. In the later 18th century the rules
of the Renaissance and the Baroque periods came to be disregarded, and the
original use of the orders revived, based on first-hand study of the ruins of
classical antiquity — often hailed as the 'correct' use of the orders. In America,
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The American Builder's Companion, written in the early 19th century by the
architect Asher Benjamin, influenced many builders in the eastern states,
particularly those who developed what became known as the Federal style. The
break from the classical mode came first with the Gothic revival, then the
development of modernism during the 19th century. The Bauhaus promoted
pure functionalism, stripped of superfluous ornament, and that has become one
of the defining characteristics of modern architecture. There are some
exceptions. Postmodernism introduced an ironic use of the orders as a cultural
reference, divorced from the strict rules of composition. On the other hand, a
few practitioners e.g. Quinlan Terry still work in a traditional classical idiom.

Nonce orders

Several orders, usually based upon the composite order and only varying in
the design of the capitals, have been invented under the inspiration of specific
occasions, but have not been used again. Thus they may be termed "nonce
orders" on the analogy of nonce words. Robert Adam’s brother James was in
Rome in 1762, drawing antiquities under the direction of Clérisseau; he invented
a British Order, of which his ink-and-wash rendering with red highlighting, is
at the Avery Library, Columbia University. Adam published an engraving of it.
In its capital the heraldic lion and unicorn take the place of the Composite's
volutes, a Byzantine/Romanesque conception, but expressed in terms of
neoclassical realism. In 1789 George Dance invented an Ammonite Order, a
variant of lonic substituting volutes in the form of fossil ammonites for John
Boydell’s Shakespeare Gallery in Pall Mail, London. In the United States
Benjamin Latrobe, the architect of the Capitol building in Washington DC,
designed a series of botanically American orders. Most famous is the order
substituting corncobs and their husks, which was executed by Giuseppe
Franzoni and employed in the small domed Vestibule of the Supreme Court.
Only the Supreme Court survived the fire of August 24, 1814, nearly intact.
With peace restored, Latrobe designed an American order that substituted for the
acanthus tobacco leaves, of which he sent a sketch to Thomas Jefferson in a
letter, November 5, 1816. He was encouraged to send a model of it, which
remains at Monticello. In the 1830s Alexander Jackson Davis admired it enough
to make a drawing of it. In 1809 Latrobe invented a second American order,
employing magnolia flowers constrained within the profile of classical
mouldings, as his drawing demonstrates. It was intended for "the Upper
Columns in the Gallery of the Entrance of the Chamber of the Senate". These
nonce orders all express the "speaking architecture" (architecture parlante) that
was taught in the Paris courses, most explicitly by Etienne-Louis Boullée, in
which sculptural details of classical architecture could be enlisted to speak
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symbolically, the better to express the purpose of the structure and enrich its
visual meaning with specific appropriateness. This idea was taken up strongly in
the training of Beaux-Arts architecture (1875-1915).
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A

Corinthian capital at Sacramenia Corinthian capital in New York
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Doric Order

Northington Grange Hampshire,

England

Temple of Poceidon, Italy

Modern reconstruction of Doric order

England

>

Northington Grange

91



Ionic Order

Ionic capitals on Cincinnati life insurance Ionic capitals on Castle Coole portico
headquarters
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EXERCISES

Exercise 1. Match the styles with definitions.

1. Baroque

2. Classicism

3. Eclecticism

4. Empire

5. Functionalism

6. Gothic

7. Modernism

&. Postmodernism

9. Rococo

a) a search for new forms of expression representative of

modern times, especially a tendency in the 1940s,
1950s, and 1960s to make a complete change from the
past in using simple forms, artificial materials in
building;

b) the quality of being simple, balanced, and controlled,
not giving way to feeling, and following ancient
models;

c) the showing of things as they really are;

d) a style of building common in Western Europe between
the 12" and 16™ centuries, with pointed arches, tall
pillars, and tall thin pointed windows often with
coloured glass in them;

e) not following any one particular system or set of ideas,
but using parts of many different ones;

f) the idea and practice of making buildings and other
objects for use and convenience without considering
beauty or appearance;

g) a highly decorative style which was fashionable in art,
buildings in Europe during the 17" century;

h) a style fashionable in Europe from the late 17" to the
18" century, with a great deal of curling decoration;

1) a style that is typical of the period in France when

Napoleon was the Emperor, at the beginning of the 19"
century;
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10. Realism J) a style in European art that emphasized the importance
of emotion and imagination rather than thought; it first
became popular at the end of the 18" century and it
remained an important influence for most of the 19"
century;

11. Romanticism k) a style of building, decoration, art, especially in the
1980s, which uses an unusual mixing of old and new

forms.

Exercise 2. Match the orderswith definitions.

1. Corinthian a) the oldest and simplest style of ancient Greek building;
order

2. Doric order b) a type of ancient Greek building which i1s not highly
decorated;

3. Ionic order c) a style of Greek architecture that uses decorations of
leaves cut into stone.

Exercise 3. Match the words with their definitions.

1) arcade a) a form of art in which shapes stand out slightly from
the surrounding surface, which has been cut away;

2) arch b) a rounded roof on a building or room;

3) column c) a curved top on two supports, for example under a
bridge or a church roof or above a door or window;

4) colonnade d) something that is added to make something else more
beautiful,

5) bas-relief e) the front of a building, especially of a grand building;

6) facade f) a tall solid upright stone post used in a building as a
support or decoration or standing alone as a monument;
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7) ornament

8) molding

9) dome

10) pilaster

g) a square post that usually sticks out only partly beyond
the wall of a building and is usually only decorative;

h) a covered passage, especially one with a roof supported
by arches or with a row of shops on one or both sides;

1) a decorative band of stone or wood round the edge of a
wall, a piece of furniture, a picture frame;

J) a row of columns usually supporting a roof or row of
arches.

Exercise 4. Match the words with their definitions.

1) fascia

2) corbel

3) fluting
4) annex(e)

5) cornice

6) band

7) frieze

8) groove

9) capital

a) a line of a colour or pattern different to that of the area
or material on either side of it;

b) a swelling of a surface caused by pressure from inside
or below;

¢) a building joined or added to a larger one;

d) a set of hollow curves cut on a surface as decoration;

e) a long band or board on the surface of something,
especially one over a shop bearing the shop’s name;

f) the top part of a column;

g) a border along the top of the wall of a building or along
the top of wallpaper in a room, usually decorated with
pictures, patterns;

h) a decorative border at the top edge of the front of a
building or pillar or round the top inside edges of the
walls in a room;

1) a long narrow usually regular path or track made in a
surface, especially to guide the movement of some-
thing;
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10) bulge

J) a piece of stone or wood built out from a wall as a
support for a beam or other heavy object.

Exercise 5. Match the words with their definitions.

1) flute

2) niche

3) pediment

4) porch

5) portico

6) rotunda

7) scroll

8) stucco

9) wing

10) ledge

a) a covering of plaster on the walls of buildings, often
formed into decorative shapes;

b) a three-sided piece of stone or other material placed
above the entrance to a building, found especially in
the buildings of ancient Greece;

c¢) a decoration or shape like a rolled-up piece of paper;

d) to make long thing inward curves in something as a
decoration, especially parallel curves along the whole
length of a pillar;

e) a narrow flat shelf or surface, especially one on the
edge of an upright object;

f) a roofed entrance built out from a house;

g) a hollow place in a wall, usually made to hold a piece
of art such as a bust or statue;

h) a part of something, especially of a building, which
stands out from the main or central part;

1) a round building or hall, especially one with a dome;

J) a covered entrance to a building, sometimes consisting
of a roof supported by pillars.

Exercise 6. Put the words into the correct order to make sentences.

1) arranged our The agent accommodation travel.

2) The antiques of full palace is priceless.

3) arches had seven bridge The.

4) cathedral the architect was of St Who Paul’s?

5) priceless museum some The art of contains works.
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6) apartment lives a basement She in.

7) He brick own brick house by his built.

8) are now that new They area building houses in.
9) colour you the What door paint did?

10) construction in industry He the works.

Exercise 7. Choose the correct answer.

1. There are two new hotels under ...
a) building ¢) build
b) constructing d) construction

2. The firm contracted ... the new railway within the year.
a) to construct ¢) building
b) to build d) constructing

3. Room 101 is at the end of the ...
a) passage c) corridor
b) lane d) road

4. They dreamed of buying a little ... in the country.
a) cottage c¢) house
b) accommodation d) flat

5. She came through the ... into the room.
a) way c) door

b) passage d) corridor

6. Don’t go too near the ... of the cliff.

a) rib c) edge

b) brim d) brink

7. Their house is at ... of 2000 metres.

a) elevation c) height

b) altitude d) high

8. Excuse me, where is the ... to the park?
a) gate c) door

b) entrance d) entry
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9. They were talking across the garden ... .

a) wall c) fence

b) barrier d) gate

10. Who lives in the top ... ?

a) flat c) room

b) apartment d) accommodation

Exercise 8. Write the words correctly.

1. I must sweep the kitchen ...
(ofrol)

2. There was an animal ... in the little girl’s bedroom.
(zeiefr)

3. I cut my hand on some broken ...
(aslgs)

4. How ... is the building?

(ihgh)

5. What’s your ... address?

(omeh)

6. The whole ... was woken up by the noise.
(uheso)

7. We usually eat breakfast in the ...
(ecikhnt)

8. Turn the key in the ... to open the door.
(clko)

9. Hehadavaseina ...
(ecnih)

10. There are little ... on the mantelpiece.
(etomsarnt)

Exercise 9. Match words from list A with words from list B that have
similar meaning.

A B

recall famous
modern broadcast
show change
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surroundings contemporary
popular viewers
negative rock
transform make

invent hostile

stone remember
produce create
audience environment

Exercise 10. Complete the sentences using the correct form of the words
from Exercise 9 in each space.

1. a) Cinema ...loved the movie.
b) Millions of ... switched on their TV sets to watch football.

2. a) The lawyer asked the witness what she could ... about the accident.
b) I’'m always forgetting things. I just can’t ... anything.

3. a) We must stop polluting the ... .
b) She grew up in very comfortable ... .

4. a) He’s a very ... president; I’m sure people will vote for him again.
b) When her photo appeared on the front page of the newspaper, she
became ... overnight.

5.a) The BBC ... all over the world.
b) The film was first ... at the Cannes Film Festival.

6. a) They live in an old ... cottage in the country.
b) The ship hit some ... and sank.
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USEFUL DEFINITIONS

Abutment — the lateral supporting structure of a bridge, arch.

Acanthus — a conventionalized representation of an acanthus leaf, especially
on Corinthian column capitals.

Annex(e) — a building joined or added to a larger one.

Arcade — a covered passage, especially one with a roof supported by arches
or with a row of shops on one or both sides.

Arch — a curved top on two supports, for example under a bridge or a
church roof or above a door or window. The curve of an arch displaces weight
from above, directing it to the spring line, where it is then supported vertically
by abutments or pillars. In a classical arch, such as the basket type, the curve is
formed from a series of interlocking blocks (voussoirs), with the central stone
referred to as the keystone. A reinforcing piece of stonework, known as the
impost, 1s situated at the spring line. The first curved arches were built by the
Etruscans, but as architectural styles have varied in different locations and eras,
so too has the form of the arch. Types of arch: Basket arch, Caliphal arch, Nasrid
arch, Trefoil arch, Lancet arch, Tudor arch.

Architrave — in classical architecture a main beam resting across the tops of
column; the molded frame around a door-way or window.

Art Nouveau — popular throughout Europe and influential in the USA, the
style of art nouveau was characterized by the use of extended, flowing lines
based on organic forms such as plants, waves, and the human body. Taking its
name from a Parisian shop of the time, art nouveau was most prevalent in the
fields of decorative art and architecture. One of its leading exponents was the
French architect Hector Guimard. He is best known for its elaborate entrances to
the metro stations in Paris, which are characterized by shell-shaped canopies
made of glass and wrought iron.

Band - a flat, thin strip or loop of material put round something; a strip of
material forming part of a garment.

Baroque — highly ornate and extravagant in style, especially of European art
of the 17™ and 18" centuries. The baroque style emerged in Rome during the
17™ century, rising from the growing confidence of the Roman Catholic Church.
Originally it was developed to appeal to the increasing number of new members
within the congregation, and to lure others away from the more austere
Protestantism. Characterized by religious subjects, this ornate and theatrical
style travelled across Italy, into other parts of Europe, and to the American
colonies, as the influence of Catholicism spread internationally. The style was
adopted by many of the architects, sculptors, and painters of the period.
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Bas-relief — a form of art in which shapes stand out slightly from the
surrounding surface, which has been cut away.

Bulge — a swelling of a surface caused by pressure from inside or below.

Byzantine — a highly decorated style developed in the Eastern Empire.
Following the division of the Roman Empire in AD 395, the Eastern section
sited its capital in Byzantium (now Istanbul). Architects fused Roman and
oriental styles, constructing buildings from brick and concrete, faced with
marble. External walls were ornamented with decorative brickwork and internal
walls with intricate mosaics. A large central dome was often surrounded by
smaller domes.

Capital — the top part of a column.

Colonnade — a row of columns usually supporting a roof or row of arches.

Column - a tall solid upright stone post used in a building as a support or
decoration or standing alone as a monument. The ancient Egyptians and Greeks
first incorporated columns into architectural designs. There were three orders,
Doric, Ionic, and Corinthian, each with clearly defined conventions governing
proportion and appearance. Roman and Renaissance architects imitated these,
and devised two others: Composite and Tuscan.

Corbel — a piece of stone or wood built out from a wall as a support for a
beam or other heavy object.

Corinthian — a term applied to one of the three principal orders of classical
architecture. Invented in Athens in the 5" century BC, Corinthian architecture
was also widely used by the ancient Romans, and borrowed some features from
both the Doric and Ionian orders.

Cornice — a decorative border at the top edge of the front of a building or
pillar or round the top inside edges of the walls in a room; a horizontal molded
projection crowning a building or structure.

Cove — a concave arch or arched molding, especially between a wall and a
ceiling.

Dado — the lower part of the wall of a room when visually distinct from the
upper part; the plinth of a column.

Dentil — any of a series of small rectangular blocks as a decoration under the
molding of a cornice in classical architecture.

Dog-tooth — a small pointed ornament or molding, especially in Norman
and Early English architecture.

Dome — a rounded roof on a building or room. Domes are curved roofs that
were first built on palaces and religious buildings as striking symbols of the
building’s status. They can be categorized according to the shape of the dome.
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The frame-work of the dome often has very complex bracing systems. The shape
of the base depends on the plan of the walls on which the dome is constructed,
known as the drum. Types of dome: hemispherical, polyhedral, saucer, onion.

Doric — the Doric order, which dates from the 7™ century BC, is the oldest
of the three main ancient Greek architectural orders. Doric temples have fluted
columns with plain capitals and no bases. The friezes are decorated with carved
panels called triglyphs, which are separated by plainer panels called metopes.

Emboss — carve or mold in relief.

Entablature — the upper part of a classical building supported by columns,
comprising architrave, frieze and cornice.

Facade — the front of a building, especially of a grand building. A building’s
facade offers a unified face to the world, while providing an opportunity for
architectural expression. Types of fagade vary greatly among building styles,
from the formal ordering of classical architecture to the intricate detailing of
Gothic buildings or the theatrically of the baroque.

Fascia — a long band or board on the surface of something, especially one
over a shop bearing the shop’s name.

Finial — an ornament finishing off the apex of a roof, pediment, gable,
tower-corner, canopy.

Flute — to make long thing inward curves in something as a decoration,
especially parallel curves along the whole length of a pillar.

Fluting — a set of hollow curves cut on a surface as decoration.

Flying buttress — a buttress slanting from a separate column, usually
forming an arch with the wall it supports.

Frieze — a border along the top of the wall of a building or along the top of
wallpaper in a room, usually decorated with pictures, patterns; the part of an
entablature between the architrave and the cornice.

Gothic — the style of architecture prevalent in West Europe in the 12"-16"
centuries, characterized by pointed arches. Gothic architecture flourished from
the mid-12" century into the 16™ century, when many of Europe’s greatest
cathedrals were under construction. Gothic buildings are characterized by
pointed arches, flying buttresses, rib vaults, and ornamental stone tracery. Such
features are often complemented by high-quality stained glass and sculpture.

Groove — a long narrow usually regular path or track made in a surface,
especially to guide the movement of something.

Hip roof — a roof with the sides and the ends inclined.

House — Most Western houses are built from materials such as timber,
stone, brick and concrete. Foundations, walls and roof spaces are usually
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constructed to provide insulation and conceal pipes and cables for gas,
electricity, water, drainage and heating. In houses of the future, solar panels may
be a regular energy-saving feature.

Ionic — the term lonic applies to one of the classical architectural orders. It is
especially attributable to temple architecture, and is characterized by the use of
fluted columns, volutes (spiral scrolls) on each capital, and a continuous,
sculpted frieze. The triangular pediment on the main fagade is generally simple
and unadorned.

Lancet arch (light, window) — a narrow arch or window with a pointed
head.

Ledge — a narrow flat shelf or surface, especially one on the edge of an
upright object.

Lintel — a horizontal supporting piece of timber, stone, across the top of a
door or window.

Lunette — an arched aperture in a domed ceiling to admit light.

Mansard — a roof which has four sloping sides, each of which becomes
steeper halfway down.

Molding — a decorative band of stone or wood round the edge of a wall, a
piece of furniture, a picture frame.

Moorish — relating to the Moors.

Neoclassical — a revival of a classical style or treatment in the arts. In the
late 18" and early 19™ centuries, Europe became fascinated with the cultures of
classical Greece and Rome. This interest was in past stimulated by the discovery
and excavation of the remains of a number of ancient sites. Artists and architects
were greatly influenced by the ancient civilizations, and imitated their style very
deliberately.

Niche — a hollow place in a wall, usually made to hold a piece of art such as
a bust or statue.

Norman — relating to the Norman style of architecture. From the late 10" to
the late 12" centuries the Norman style of architecture prevailed in Normandy
and, from 1066, in most of England. The main characteristic features of this
style were massive solid stone-work, semicircular arches, arcades, pitched roofs,
cylindrical or polygonal piers, and ribbed stone vaulting.

Ornament — an object possessed because it is (thought to be) beautiful
rather than because it is useful; something that is added to make something else
more beautiful.

Palladian — a neoclassical architectural style derived from the Renaissance
buildings and writings of Andrea Palladio (1508—80). Palladio’s Villa Rotonda
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bears many of his hallmarks. The villa’s design, both plan and elevation, is
symmetrical, and centres on a domed room. Each of the four facades is identical,
and is dominated by huge columns and a pedimented temple porch, a favourite
motif of Palladio.

Pantheon — a building in which illustrious dead are buried or have
memorials. The term pantheon is often used to refer specifically to the Pantheon
at Rome, which was built by the Roman emperor Hadrian (AD 76—138). Its huge
hemispherical dome is a symbolic reference to the temple’s dedication to all the
gods in the universe.

Pargeting — plaster, especially with an ornamental pattern.

Pedestal — the part of a column below the base, comprising the plinth and
the dado if present.

Pediment — a three-sided piece of stone or other material placed above the
entrance to a building, found especially in the buildings of ancient Greece.

Perpendicular — the third stage of English Gothic (15™-16" ¢.) with vertical
tracery in large windows.

Pier — a support of an arch or of the span of a bridge, a pillar; solid masonry
between windows.

Pilaster — a square post that usually sticks out only partly beyond the wall of
a building and is usually only decorative.

Plinth — the lower square slab at the base of a column.

Porch — a roofed entrance built out from a house.

Portico — a covered entrance to a building, sometimes consisting of a roof
supported by pillars.

Postmodern — a movement reacting against modern tendencies.
Postmodernism is a late 20"-century term used in various disciplines to refer to a
rejection of modernism’s preoccupation with pure form and technique.
Postmodern designers use an amalgam of style elements from the past, such as
the classical and baroque, introducing ornament, colour, and sculpture, often
with ironic intent.

Quatrefoil — a four-pointed or four-leafed figure, especially as an ornament
in architectural tracery.

Relief — a method of molding or carving or stamping in which the design
stands out from the surface, with projections proportioned and more or less
closely approximating to those of the objects depicted.

Renaissance — the revival of art and literature in the 14™—16™ centuries. The
Renaissance saw an intellectual and artistic “rebirth” in Europe, built around an
interest in naturalism and the revival of the art and literature of classical Rome.
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Architects studied proportions and features of Roman buildings, while painters
developed an interest in allegory, myth, history, and the technique of
perspective.

Rib — a supporting ridge, timber, rod, across a surface or through a structure.

Rococo — a late baroque style of decoration prevalent in 18" — century
continental Europe, with asymmetrical patterns.

Roof — the upper covering of a building. Most roofs are pitched and consist
of a wooden frame and some form of covering, such as tiles, slates, thatch or
lead. The inclined part of the frame is formed by rafters. To prevent sagging or
bowing, these need to be supported by curved or diagonal beams (braces), which
together form strong trusses. Types of pitched roof: hip roof, cable-and-valley
roof, pavilion roof, sloped turret roof.

Rose window — a circular window with roselike tracery.

Rotunda — a round building or hall, especially one with a dome.

Sash window — a window with one or two sashes of which one or either can
be slid vertically over the other to make an opening.

Scroll — an ornamental design or carving imitating a roll of parchment.

Shrine — a chapel, church, altar, sacred to a saint, relic.

Spire -

Stained glass — dyed or coloured glass, especially in a lead framework in a
window.

Steeple — a tall tower, especially one surmounted by a spire, above the roof
of a church.

Stucco — a covering of plaster on the walls of buildings, often formed into
decorative shapes.

Temple — a building devoted to the worship, or regarded as the dwelling
place, of a god or gods or other objects of religious reverence. The structure of a
temple is often symbolic. In the Aztec temple of Tenochtitlan in Mexico, two
shrines dedicated to the gods were built at the top of a structure symbolizing a
mountain. By climbing it, priests came closer to the gods, to whom human
sacrifices were made.

Tracery — ornamental stone openwork especially in the upper part of a
Gothic window.

Vault — an arched roof; a set or series of arches whose joints radiate from a
central point or line. Usually composed of stone, concrete, or brick, vaults are
heavy structures that exert downward and outward pressure on to their supports.
The simplest form is the barrel vault. Two intersecting barrel vaults form a groin
vault. If ribs are added along the groins, a ribbed vault is made. Adding
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decorative fan patterns creates a fan vault. Types of vault: barrel vault, groin
vault, ribbed vault, fan vault.

Volute — a spiral scroll characteristic of Ionic capitals and also used in
Corinthian and composite capitals.

Window — an opening in a wall, roof, usually with glass in fixed, sliding, or
hinged frames, to admit light or air and allow the occupants to see out.
Originally used by the ancient Romans, glazed windows were rare until the
Middle Ages, when glass became more available. As a result, the size of
windows grew, so that by the Renaissance period they were quite large.
Buildings can often be dated by their windows.

Wing — a part of something, especially of a building, which stands out from
the main or central part.

Woodcarving — the act or process of carving wood; a design in wood
produced by this art. Woodcarving was a popular way of providing an attractive
finish for building interiors and furniture from the Middle Ages through to the
19™ century. A highly skilled, labour-intensive craft, large pieces of wood are
first removed with a wooden mallet and a chisel; the intricate details and
textures are then achieved by using a range of chisels to shave away wood by
hand.

Wood engraving — a relief cut on a block of wood sawn across the grain.
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VOCABULARY

abacus — abak (6epxusas nauma Kanumenu KOJOHHGI, NOJYKOIOHHbI, NU-
JIAICMPbL; UMeem K8aopammsvle 0Uepmanusl ¢ NpAMbiMU (0OpudecKutl U UOHU-
yeckuti opoepa) uiu 802HYMuIMuU (KOPUHPCKULL opoep) Kpasimu),

abut — npunerarb, IPUMBIKATB;

acanthus — akaHT;

acquaintance — 3HaKOMCTBO, 3HAKOMBIIf;

acquire — mpuooOpeTaTh;

adjacent — coceTHUI, CMEXKHBIM;

adopt — ycBauBaTh, IEpeHUMATD;

adoption — npUHATHE, 3aUMCTBOBAaHUE;

adulthood — 3penocTs;

Aeolic order — ronuiickuii opaep;

afterthought — 3anmo3nanas MpICib;

akin — po/ICTBEHHBI!, TOXOXKUIA;

albeit — xoTa u;

alter — MEHSITb, U3MEHSTH;

amalgam — amanerama, CMech;

amalgamate — amalbraMupoBaTh, O0HCTHHSITH;

amateur — JII0OUTEJIbCKU;

ambiguous — IBYCMBICJICHHBIN, TyMaHHBIH;

ammonite — aMMOHHUT (AMMUAYHO-CENUMPEHHOE B3PblEUAMOe 8eUeCmB0);
annex — NpUCTpoiKa, (pyurenb;

annotate — aHHOTUPOBATh, CHA0KATh KOMMEHTAPHUSIMU;

antiquity — IpeBHOCTb;

apartment — KOMHaTa, KBapTHUPa;

aperture — OTBEPCTHE, IPOEM;

apex — BepIlnHa, BEPX;

Apollo — Anomnon (8 epeueckoii mugonoeuu u penueuu cvin 3esca, 6oe-
yenumens u npopuyamenv, HOKPOGUMENU UCKYCCMS, U300padcaics npe-
KPACHbIM IOHOWEL C IYKOM UIU Kughapoii);

appearance — BUJl, BHEIITHOCTb;

appendage — npuaaToK;

appropriateness — IpeiHa3HAYCHUE;

arcade — apkana (ps0 00UHAKOBBIX APOK, ONUPAIOUUXCS HA KOJIOHHbL UIU
cmonouvl);

arch — apka, cBo;
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architrave — apxutpaB (HudtcHsaa u3z 3 20puU30HMANIbLHLIX Yacmell aHmaobie-
MeHma, aexcawjas Ha Kanumensax KOJNOHH, umeem 6ud OAIKU — WUPOKOL,
271A0KOU (8 00pUYECKOM U MOCKAHCKOM 0poepax) uiu pazoeieHHol Ha 3
20pU30OHMAaNbHble yCcmyna — gacyuu (6 UOHUYECKOM U KOPUHGCKOM op-
oepax);

assassinate — yOMBaTh 1o MOJIUTUYECKUM MOTHUBAM;

assembly — coOpanue;

atop — HaBepxy,

attic — MaHcap/ia, 4Yep/iaK;

attune — HacTpanBaTh,

audience — ayauTopusi, myOJnKa;

austere — CTpOrUii, CypOBBIii;

babyhood — mianenuecTBo;

band — TeceMa, JeHTa, 110JI0CA;

bare-footed — 60coii, bocoHOrHii;

Baroque — Oapokko, GapouHblii (07151 apxumekmypvl XapakmepHul Npo-
CMPAHCMBEHHBIL PASMAX, CIUMHOCIb, MEKYYeCmb CIONHCHBIX, 0ObIYHO KpPU-
BOJIUHEUHBIX POpM);

barrel — cTBOI;

bas-relief — 6apenwved (perved, 6 komopom vinykioe uz0bpadjiceHue blCmy-
naem Hao NJIOCKOCMbIO ()OHA He boJiee eM HA NOJI0BUHY C80e20 00beMa);
bath-house — 6ans;

bead — OycuHa, karis;

beam — Opyc, 6anka, IepeKIaanHa;

belfry — kos0KOBHS;

bestow — nmomemnarTs;

bijou — MaJICHBKHI, U3SIITHBIN;

blacksmith — ky3Herr;

boast — xBacTaTbhCsl, XBAJIMTHCS;

bourgeois — OypxKya, OypxKya3HbIH;

boutique — HeOOIBIIONW MOTHBIN MarasuH;

brace — moanopka, pacrnopka;

breakdown — moJyiomka;

brick — kupnuy;

bulge — BrICTYII, KIIHH;

bulky — rpoMo3aKHii, 00HEMUCTHIN;

bulwark — 6acTuom;

bump — HaTOJIKHYTbCS;

buttress — koHTpdopc, onopa;
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cadet — kazeT, KypcaHr;

Callimachus — Kannmmmax (epeueckuti nosm u yuenwiii 305 0o H.3.);

capital — kanuTens (6eHuaOwWas yacms KOJOHHbL, CMOIOA ULU NUTACMPDL);
canopy — IoJIoT, TOKPOB;

Capitol Building — Kanuronuit CIILIA — Mecto 3acenanuii aMepuKaHCKOTO
Konrpecca (¢ 1792 2. V. Topumon svinonnun npoekm 6 @edepaibhom cmuie
8 4acmu Kpolibes, CMENCHbIX ¢ YeHmpaivHou pomornoou,; 6 18032. B.I.
JIbmpoy6 uzobpen xanumenu 6 sude 1UCMbed Mabaka u NO4amrKo8 KyKypy-
361, 6 18272. Y. Bynsunu npucoeoununl K 08yM KpblLibsM Nepevlil KYyNnoa u
pomondy, 6 18502. T.A. Yonmep pacuwupun kpviivs);

capture — 3axBar;

cartouche — kaprym (ykpawenue 6 6ude wuma uiu HOIYPA3IBEPHYMO20
CBUMKA, HA KOMOPOM U300padicenvl 2epo, Imoiema, HAONUcy);

carving — pe3b0a;

ceiling — moTOJI0K;

celebrity — 3HaMEHUTOCTB;

cell — stueiika, PJIeMeEHT;

cellar — morpe6, moaBa;

chamber — komHara, 3aJ1, najara;

chandelier — kanaens16p, atoCcTpa;

chariot — kojrlecHmIIa;

charitable — 61aroTBOpUTENbHBIN;

charity — 6;1aroOTBOPUTEILHOCTD;

chimney — Tpy0a, 1bIMOXOJ;

chinaware — gapdop, pappopoBbsie uzaenus;

chisel — pesen, 1o10TO, CTAaMECKa;

chivalry — peiliapcTBo;

clash — ryn, ns3r, 3BOH,;

Classical architecture — kaccuueckasi apxutekrypa (apxumexkmypa /[pegneti
I'peyuu u Puma ¢ V 6. 00 n.5. — Ill 6. H.9. KoeOa OviLIU CO30aAHbI KOJIOHHA U
¢dponmon);

Classicism — kiaccunms3M (apxumexkmype KiacCuyusma npucyuu 4emrocmo
u eeomempusm ¢Hopm, J1N02UYHOCMb NIAHUPOBKU, COYEMAHUE CMEHbl C
0pPOEPOM U COEPIAHCAHHBIM OEKOPOM);

coach — penerupoBars;

coffin — rpo0;

colonnade — koJl0HHAAa;

column — KOJIOHHA;

combat — 00i1, 00poThCH;
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complement — JIOTIOTHEHHE;

Composite order — cocTaBHOM opAep;

comprehensive — BCeOObEMITIONINN, NCUYSPITBIBAIOIIIHIA;

conceal — ckpbIBaTh;

concrete — OETOH;

confirm — noATBEpkKAaTh;

confrontation — KOHQpOHTaIMs, OUHAS CTABKA;

consecutive — Mocjae0BaTebHbIN;

consensus — corjacue, ¢IMHOAYIIHUE;

consequence — CJIeICTBHE, TTOCIIC/ICTBUC;

constrain — MpUHYXAaTh, CTECHATD;

Constructivism — KOHCTPYKTUBU3M (HanpasieHue 8 cO8emcKoM UCK)YCCmee
1920-x 22., 8bl08UHYBUICE 300AY)Y KOHCMPYUPOBAHUS MAMEPUATLHOU CPedbl,
OKpYdHCcalowell Yeno8eKd,; KOHCMPYKMUBUIM CMPEMUNCS UCHOIb308AMb HO-
8YI0 MEXHUKY OISl CO30AHUsL NPOCMbIX, JOSUYHBIX, (DYHKYUOHATLHO ONpAG-
OaHHbIX PopM, YenecooOpPa3HbIX KOHCMPYKYUIL);

continuation — IpoJIoJ>KeHUE, BO3OOHOBIICHHUE;

conventional — oOBIYHBIN, TPAIUIIMOHHBIN;

convex — BBIMYKJIbIH;

Corinthian order — kopundCckuii opaep (umeem viCOKYIO KOJIOHHY ¢ 06A301,
CMBOJIOM, NPOPE3AHHBIM HCENOOKAMU U NLIWHOLU KAnumeivbto, cocmosauel
U3 ps008 IUCMbes akangha u HeboIbUWUX BONION);

corbel — mosiIcOK, BBICTYII, HUIIIA;

corncob — KoUephIKKa KyKYypy3HOT'O 1OYaTKa;

cornice — KapHU3;

court-martial — BOGHHBIH Cy/I;

courtyard — nBop;

COrps — KOpITyC;

count — rpad;

craft — pemecio;

credit — Bepa, 1oBepue;

Crimson — MaJIMHOBBIN, TEMHO-KPACHBIH;

cursory — OerJiblii, TOBEPXHOCTHBIH;

curtain — 3aHaBeCKa, IMTOPA;

dado — 110K0IIB;

dashing — muxoii, CTpeMUTENBHBIMH;

debacle — manenue, kpax;

debris — 0010MKH, pa3BaIUHbL

decay — ynagox, pa3ioXeHue;
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dedicate — mocBsIaTh;

deity — 60xecTBO;

depict — n300paxarts;

deplorable — mtadeBHBIN, TPUCKOPOHBIIA;

derive — M3BIEKaTh, BO3BOJINTE;

destiny — cynp0a;

destruction — yHUYTOXKEHHUE, pa3pyILICHUE;

detachment — oTaeneHue, oTps;

disband — pacnyckats, pacgopMupoBaTh;

disregard — npeneOpexeHue;

distinct — OTYCTIMBEINA, OTJIMYHBIN;

distinctive — OTJIMYUTENBHBIN, XapaKTEPHBINH;

distort — MCKaXkaTh;

divorce — oTenATh, pa3beAUHSITH;

domain — nMeHuE;

dome — xymom, cBox;

Doric order — nopuueckuii (koonna oopuueckoeo opoepa He umeem 0a3wi,
CMBOJL NPOPe3aH KAHHeIOpamu, Kanumeib COCMOuUm u3 dXuHa u abaxa, aw-
mabaieMenm YNeHUMCs HA apxumpas, puz u Kapuus, Gpus no 2opuzoH-
manu 0eaumcs Ha mpuenughvl U Memonsl);

dormitory — moptyap, 001mas crianbHs;

downtown — pacroyIoKeHHBIN B I€JIOBOM YacTH TOPOJa;

drainage — aApeHaxx, OCyIIEHUE;

dreary — TOCKJIMBBIH, CEPBIii;

dwarf — memiaTh, ocTaHABIMBATh;

dwelling — >xuinbe, KUTUIIIE;

eccentricity — 4y/1auecTBO, SKCIICHTPUYHOCT;

echinus — 3xuH (vacmov Kanumenu OOpuUHecKou KONOHHbL 8 GUOe KpPY2lol 8
niaHe nOOYWKU C 8bINYKAbIM KPUBOTUHEUHBIM NPOPDUIEM, CILYHCUM Nepexo-
00M Om CMB0J1A KOJOHHbL K a0AKy);

eclectic — 3KJIEKTHUECKUMN, IKIICKTHYHBIA;

eclecticism — 3KJIEKTU3M (IKJIEKTHUKA) (couemanue pazHOPOOHbIX CHUNEBLIX
INEMEHMOB UIU NPOU3ZBOILHBLUL 8bLOOD CIMUTUCTIUYECKO020 OOpMAeHUsL Olsl
30aHUll);

eclipse — 3aTMeHue, 3aTMEBATh;

elaborate — pa3pabarbiBaTh, OT/ICIBIBAT;

emanate — u3;y4aTh, HICTCKaTh,

embankment — HabepekHasi, HACHIIb;

embassy — TOCOJIbCTBO;
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€migré — SMUTPaHT;
emphasize — Mo J4epKUBaTH;
Empire style — ctune amnup (cmuns 6 apxumexkmype navana 19 8., 3asep-
WUBWULL pa3eumue, 3Ad8epuiusUIULl pa3eumue KiacCuyusma, MAaccugHbvle
JIanuoapHsle, NOOYEPKHYMO MOHYMEHmMAaNlbHble opMbl U Oo2amvlli 0eKop
CILYAHCUTIU BONJIOWEHUIO UOELl 20CYOaPCMBEHHO20 MO2YWEeCmed U 80UHCKOU
CUnbl);
empress — UMITepaTpHIia, apHUIa;
engraving — rpaBopa, TpaBUPOBAHUE;
enlist — mpuBIJIEYb Ha CBOIO CTOPOHY;
€normous — rpoMaiHbIA, OTPOMHBIN;
enrichment — oOoranieHue;
ensue — CJIeI0BaTh;
entablature — aHTabIEMEHT (8epXHAA UaCMb COOPYIHCEHUS, NeHcaujas Ha KO-
JIOHHAX, COCMABHOU NEeMeHm apXUmeKmypHOo20 opoepa, YIeHumcs: Had ap-
Xumpas, pus, Kapuus);
entasis — PHTa3UC (ymoJeHue cmeoia KOJOHHbL 8 CpeOHell e20 4acmu,
cozoarouee enevuamierue HAnPINCeHHOCMU U YCMpaHsowee onmuieckyio
UTLTIO3UTO 8OZHYMOCMU CMBOA);
entrance — BXO/I;
entwine — BIIJIETAaTh, OOBUBATL;
erupt — u3BeprarTh, Mpope3arh;
estate — moMeCcThe, UMECHUE,
exaggerate — mpeyBeJINYnBaTh;
excessively — n3nuiiHe, Ype3MepHo;
exemplary — npuMepHbIi, 00pa3LOBbIii;
exquisitely — yTOHYEHHO, NU3BICKAHHO;
exterior — IKCTepbep, BHEIIHSIS CTOPOHA,
facade — dacan;
faceted — rpaneHsbIif;
failure — Heynaua, nmponau;
famine — roson;
fan vaulting — BeepHBIii CBOJ;
fascia — mosicok, BaJIK, ¢hacka;
fascinating — ouapoBaTeNbHbBIN, 3aXBaTHIBAIOIIIHIA;
fate — cynp0a, mpeaonpenesTh;
feats of arms — 00eBOM ITOABHT;
Federal Style — ¢enepanbHblii cTHIIB;
fence — 3abop, u3ropoib, orpana;
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fertile — miomopoaHbIii;

fierce — cBUpeENbIil, JTIOTHIH;

finish — oTnenka;

fireplace — kamuH,;

flank — TopuioBas cropoHa;

flare — pacumpenue; cusiHue;

flat — mnockuit, KBapTUpa;

flute — kanHemOpa, KEIT000K;

fluting — kaHHETIOPBI (8epmuKanvuvie Hel0OKU HA CMBOJe KOJOHHbL UIU
NUISICMpbl),

force — 3acTaBisATh, MPUHYKIATH;

forefront — nepeaHuii, aBaHTapI;

fortunate — cyacTIMBBIN, Y1aUHBIN;

fossil — crapoMoHbIif;

frame — pama;

framing — pama, oGpamienue, cpy0, OCTOB;

freethinker — BosibHOTyMeTT;

frieze — Gopatop, bpus (cpednsasn copuzonmanvuas yacme aumabiemenma,
MexHcoy apxumpasom U KApHU30M, 6 O00pUUEeCKOM opoepe YleHUMmCcs Ha
mpueau-ghol U Memonsvl, 8 UOHUYECKOM U KOPUHPCKOM UHO20A 3aN0IHAEMCSL
penvepamu);

front elevation — dacan;

functionalism — ¢ynkimonanusm (nanpasnenue 6 apxumexmype 20 8., mpe-
byrowee cmpo2ozo coomeemcmaus 30aHUll U COOPYHCeHUU NPOMeKaAWUM 8
HUX NPOU3BOOCBEHHBIM U ObIMOBbIM NpoOYeccam, @OYHKYUOHANUIM Odl
000CHOBAHHblE NpUEeMbl U HOPMbL NIAHUPOBKU IHCUIBIX KOMNJIEKCO8
(cmanoapmHvle cexyuu u K8apmupwvl, «CMPOYHALY 3ACMPOUKA KEAPMALO8
mopyamu 30anutl K yauye);

gable — ¢ppoHTOH;

gabled roof — qByckaTHas1, IUIIIOBAs KPHIIIIA;

gap — Opelliib, MPOJIOM, MPOXOI;

gentry — IBOPSHCTBO;

glamorous — TJICHUTENbHBIN;

glassware — cTeK/IsTHHas IOCY/1a;

Gothic architecture — rotuka (apxumexmypHuiii cmuib, 20CHOOCME08ABULUIL
6 Eepone ¢ 12 no 16 68., haubonee apko 6vlpajixceH 6 30AHUAX KAMEHHOU
KAAOKU, XapaKmepHoU 0COOeHHOCMbI0 KOMOPbIX AGNAIOMCA 2yXxue yanyoie-
HUSL 8 OKOHHBIX nepenjiemax, pedpucmolil c00, apKkOYmManvl U cmpenbuamas
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apka pewiunu npoobaemy 8036€0eHUsl BbICOKUX KOHCMPYKYULL, 8 MO dHce 8pems
N03607551 COXPAHUMb 8 NOMEUJeHUL MAKCUMYM eCMeCcmeeHH020 0C8eUeHUs);
graceful — rpaiio3HbIi, U3SIIHBIN;
graduate — BBIITyCKHUK;
grain — 3¢pHO, 3€PHUTH;
groin — KpeCcTOBBII CBOJI;
groove — *keno00kK;
guerrilla — maptu3as;
hail — mpoucxoauTh U3;
harsh — rpyOslii, pe3kuii;
head-quarters — mra0;
heating system — cucTema OTOIICHHUS;
Hebrew — eBpeii, eBperickuii;
hectic — OypHbIii;
heir — HacaeqHUK;
hemispherical — monycdepuaeckui;
Hera — I'epa (6 epeueckoii mugponocuu yapuya 60206, cecmpa u dxeua 3es-
ca, NOKposumenbHUYa Opaxka,; omiuyaemcs 61aCmHOCMbIO, HCeCMOKOCMbIO
U PEBHUBLIM HPABOM);
heraldic — repanpandeckuii;
hexagonal — mecTuyroabHBbI;
highlight — sipko ocBemars;
high-rise apartment blocks — BbICOTHBIE MHOTOKBapTUPHBIE 10OMa;
hint — HaMek, HAMEKATh;
hip — 6empo;
hodge-podge — memanuHa;
hollow — BeieMKa, BiaAnHa; IMyCTOM, MOJIbIN; (DaIBIIIUBHI;
humble — mokopHbIN, yCMUPSATS;
husk — nnenka, o0o0uKa;
1conostasis — MIKOHOCTAC;
immortal — OeccMepTHBIif;
imperceptibly — He3aMeTHO;
infantry regiment — meXOTHBIH MOJIK;
inhabit — )XUTb, HACEIIATH;
insignia — 3HaKW, OTJIMYUSI, OPJICHA;
Inspiration — BAOXHOBEHUE, BIHSIHUE;
intact — 1embIif, HETPOHYTHIN;
intent — MOIJIOIIEHHBII;
interior — UHTEPBED;
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intricate — CJI0KHBIN, 3aITy TAHHBIH;
Ionic order — woHmueckuit opaep (umeem cmpolUHYIO KOJNOHHY ¢ 6a30l,
CMBOJIOM, NPOPE3AHHBIM BEPMUKATbHBIMU HCENOOKAMU, KANUmMenlb COCMOoum
u3 08yX 3a8UMK08, anmaobiemenm uno20a 6e3 puza, apxumpas — u3z mpex
20PU3BOHMANBHBIX NOJIOC; (PPU3 HACNO CHIOULL NOKPBIBALCS pellbe@om);
joint-stock company — akimoHepHasi KOMIIaHHUS;
justice — cipaBeTMBOCTD, FOCTHUITHUS;
lack — HegocTaToOK;
lancet arch — crpenbuaras apka;
lancet window — cTpenpuaToe OKHO;
landlord — 3emneBnanenerr;
land surveying — mexeBaHue;
land-tenure — 3eMiieBIaICHUE;
launch — 3anyckarts;
lavish — meapeIil, pacTOUUTENbHBIN;
layout — pacmosioxxeHue, IMIaHUPOBKA, Pa30MBKa;
lead — cBuHel;
ledge — BBICTYTI, Kpai;
legitimate — 3aKOHHBIN;
life-long — nmo>xu3HEeHHBIN;
lighting — ocBemienue;
lightning — MmoHUS;
limestone — U3BECTHSIK;
lineage — mpoucxoxaeHue, poJ0CIOBHAS;
lintel — mepeMbIuKa OKHA WIJIA IBEPH;
load-bearing — rpy30moabeMHOCTb;
lobby — BecTuOI0IB, Poiie;
loggia — nomxus;
lunette — Tummnan (eHympenHee none QPOHMOHA; NIOCKOCb MEHCOY
NPOEMOM apKu U Jedcawum Ha Hell aHMAaOieMeHmoM, YeayOlenHas 4acms
cmenbl Hao 08epbio UNU OKHOM, 0OPAMIEHHAs apKOlL),
lush — nBIIHEBINA, POCKOIIHBII;
luxurious — pOCKOIITHBIN;
mainland — marepuk;
majestic — BeJTMYCCTBCHHBIN;
majolica — Maitonuka (uzoenus us Y8emHou 0OOHCHCEHHOU 2IUHBL C KDYNHO-
HOPUCIBIM YepenKkoM, NOKpblmble 21d3YPbio);
major — Maiop;
magnificent — BEJIMKOICTTHBIH;
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mall — ToproBelii IEHTP;

mallet — 7epeBAHHBII MOJOTOK;

mansion — OCOOHSIK;

manuscript — pyKOIucChb;

marble — Mmpamop, MpaMOpHBI;

masonry — KaMeHHas KJIajKa;

masterpiece — meaeBp;

matronly — mogo06arouii MOYTEeHHOM KEHIIUHE;

mature — 3peblil, TOTOBBIN;

medallion — memankoH;

merchant — kymerr;

merit — JOCTOMHCTBO, 3aCTy>KHUBATh;

metopes — METONbl (npAmMoy2oibHble, NOUYMU K8AOPAMHblEe NIUMDbL, YACHO
VKpauleHHvle CKYIbNmypol, COCmasisauue 8 4epedosanuu ¢ mpueiugdamu
@pus dopuueckozo opoepa);

mica — CJII0a, CIIOIIHOMN;

miraculously — uyyaecHo;

missile forces — pakeTHbIe BOMCKa;

mode — MeTo1, cmoco0; MoJ1a, 00bIvaii; Jiaj, TOHAJbHOCTD;

modernism — MoaepHU3M (Hanpasnenue uckyccmea konya XIX—XX 6s. (ky-
ousmM, oaoausm, Croppeaiusm, Qymypusm, 3KCNPecCUOHU3M, aOCMpaKmHoe
UCKyccmeo), evlpadxcaloujee Kpusuc OYpoCyasHol Kyabmypvl U Xapaxme-
PUBVIOWUXCS PA3PBIBOM C MPAOUYUAMU Deanusma);

modest — CKpPOMHBIIA;

modify — MmoanunpoBaTh, BUJOU3MEHSTH;

molding — nenHoe yKpalieHue;

mutiny — MATEX, OyHTOBATb;

narrow — y3Kui;

necking — 00)kxUMaHuUE;

nee — ypokJIeHHas;

niche — HumIA;

noble — 1BOpsSiHUH, OJIarOPOAHBIN;

nonce — BpeMEHHO;

non-conformism — HHAKOMBICJIHUE;

obscure — HEesSICHBIN, YeIMHEHHBINU, HE3aMETHBIN;

obstetrician — aky1ep;

obviously — oueBHIHO;

occasion — coObITHE, TIOBOJI, IPUUYNHA;

onslaught — pemurensHas 60proa;
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onward — IpOrpeccuBHBIN;

ornament — OpHaMEHT; YKpallaTh,

ornamentation — yKpaIrieHue;

ornate — 00raTo yKpaiieHHbIH;

pagan — sI3bIYECKUN;

Palladio — Amnapea Ilamnaano (1508-1580), uTanbsHCKUN apXUTEKTOP,
npencraButenb mo3naHero Bospoxnenust (Teopuecmeo Illannaouo u ezo
mpakmam « Yemwvipe knueu o6 apxumexmypey (1570) cnocobcmeosanu pasz-
BUMUIO NANNAOUAHCMBA);

pane — OKOHHO€ CTEKJIO;

Pantheon — Ilanteon (mecmo, noceswennoe ecem 6ozam; ycvlnanrbHuyd
8b10AOUWUXCS TH00€l);

par — paB€HCTBO, HOPMaJIbLHOE COCTOSIHHE;

parapet — mapanetr (HesvlcoKas CHIOWHASL CMEHKA, NPoXoosawds no Kpawo
Kpbllil, meppacsl, OAIKOHA, 800]b HADEPEeXCHOU, MOCmA (8 Kavyecmee 3a-
epasicoeHus));

parchment — neprameHr;

passage — mMpoXo/;

pattern — oOpa3ell, MOJIETb;

pavilion — naBuJIbOH, LIATED;

peasant — KPeCTbsIHUH, KPECThSTHCKHIA;

pedestal — mpeecTan, OCHOBaHHUE;

pedestrian precinct — y4acTOK YJIUIIbI TOJBKO JIJIs MEIIEXO0B;

pediment — bpoHTOH (mpeyeonvHoe 3a8eputenue gacada 30anusi, NOPMuUKA,
KOJIOHHAObL, 02PAHUYEHHOE 08YMsL CKAMAMU KPbludu N0 OOKAM U KAPHUZOM Y
OCHOBAHUSL);

pharmacy — anTeka;

phrase — opmynupoBaTh, Ppa3upoBarh;

pier — MPOCTEHOK;

pilaster — muIsICTp (nI0CKULL 6ePMUKAILHBIL 8bICIYN NPAMOY20IbHO2O0 Ceye-
HUS HA NOBEPXHOCU CIMEHbl UL CMOo0a);

pinnacle — mmnui;

pitch — ykioH, ckar;

pithy — cxaTblif, coJiep>KaTeIbHbIN;

plafond — madomn;

plain — siCHBIH, IPOCTOIA;

plank — nocka;

plaque — Tabnuuka;

plaster — mtykarypka;
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plate — macTuHKa, MIIKTA, JIUCT;
plate-glass — 3epkanbHOE CTEKIIO;
playwright — npamatypr;
plinth — mumHTYC;
plummet — 0OpbIBaTS;
polygonal — MHOTOYTOJIbHBIIA;
porcelain — papdop, bapbopoBbiii;
porch — nmogbe3n, MOPTUK, BEpaH/a;
portico — MOPTHK (eaepest Ha KOJOHHAX UIU CIMONIOAX, 0OLIYHO NPed 8X000M
8 30aHue, 3a8epuleHHAas PPOHMOHOM UL AMMUKOM);
postmodernism — MOCTMOIEPHU3M (X)0oxcecmeenHoe O8uiceHue KOHYA
XX 8., npugeduiee Kk cmupanuio paziuyuil Mexcoy «8blCOKOUY KYIbmypou u
«HU3ZKOUY),
practitioner — IpPaKTUKYIOIINH;
premise — MOMEIICHHUE;
priest — CBSIIIEHHUK;
printing shop — nedatHsIi 11€X, TUTIOTpadus;
promote — BbIJBUTaTh, POABUTATD;
prosecutor — 0OBUHUTEIb, IPOKYPOP;
province — 00J1aCTh, IPOBHHIIMS;
provincial — mpoBUHIIMAT, TPOBUHIIUAILHBIN;
purchase — nokymnarb, IpuoOpeTaTh;
pursue — npecneaoBarTh, JT00MBATHCS;
quadriga — kBagpura (aumuuHas 08YXKOJECHAs KOJECHUYA, 3aANPIANCEHHAS]
yemeepKou 1ouaoell 8 00UH psao, 803HUYA YNPAGTIAL CIO5L);
quarter — KBapTaJl, paCKBapTUPOBHIBATD;
quatrefoil — 4eTBIpEXJINCTHUK;
rafter — crponuno;
raid — Haner, HaOerT;
railing — u3ropojip, orpasa;
ratio — OTHOLIEHHUE, KO3 (ULIUEHT;
reconcile — MUPUTBH, yJIaKUBATh;
rectangular — mpsSIMOYTOJIbHBIN;
reference — OTHOIIIEHUE; CCHUIKA;
reference library — cipaBounast OubiaMoTeKa;
refine — ounIaTh, COBEPUICHCTBOBATS;
refresher courses — KypchI MOBBIICHHS KBaTU(DUKAIUY;
refuge — yoexwuie;
regain — nojay4arb, J0CTUTaTh;
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regard — B3TJISA, pa3TJIsIbIBaTh;

regiment — MOJK;

register — peecTp, perucTp; PerucCTpUPOBaATh, OTMEYATH; BBIPAKATH;

rejection — oTKas3;

release — 0CBOOOXKICHHE;

remnant — cjiea1, ICPEIKUTOK;

Renaissance — Peneccanc, Bo3poxxnenue (nepuoo 6 kyiemypHom u uoeuHom
pazeumuu cmpan 3anaonou u Llenmpanvroii Eeponst (XIV—XVI 68.), nepe-
XOOHbI OM CpeOHe-8eK0BOU KYIbMYpbl K KYJIbMype HO8020 8PEMEHU, OMJIU-
yumesnbHvle Yepmol — CBEMCKULL XapaKmep, 2YMaHUCIMUYecKoe MUpo8o33pe-
Hue, obpawjeHue K Ky1bmypHOMY HACIeOUr0 AHMUYHOCU);

render — epBbIi CIION IITYKATYPKU; BOCIIPOU3BOAUTH, U300pakaTh;
repertoire — penepryap;

resident — >KUTEJIb;

residential — >kujIoOH;

retain — y/1IepKUBaTh, COXPaHSTh;

reverence — MOYNTAHNCE,

revive — BO3pOXK/1aTh;

rib — pedpo;

risalita — puzanut (vacmo 30anus, 8vicmMynanwWas 3a OCHOBHYIO JTUHUIO Pa-
€aoa, 0ObIYHO PACNONONCEHbl CUMMEMPUYHO NO OMHOUEHUIO K YEHMPAlb-
HoU ocu ¢acada);

retinue — CBUTA, 3CKOPT;

Rococo — pokoko, BeIUYpHBIHN (Dexopamusroe uUcKyccmeo NPpuHAoIed’cum K
gvicuium docmudxceruam uckycemea XVIII 6. no uzvickanHocmu, Kpacome
ACUMMEMPUYHBIX KOMNO3UYUl, no OyXy UHMUMHOCIMU, Kom¢opma u
BHUMAHUSL K TUYHOMY YOOOCMEY);

roofing — KpoBJIsi, KPOBEIBHBIN MaTepUa;

rotunda — poToHAa (Kpyenas 6 niane NOCMpoUKa, y8eH4anHas Kynojiom);
rowdy — XyJiuraH, TpyObIil, IITyMHBIH;

rusticate — Bp€MEHHO UCKJIIOYATh;

ruthless — 6e3:KamOCTHBIN, KECTOKHIA;

sacrifice — ®KepTBONPUHOIICHHE;

sag — oce/laTh;

sandstone — MecYaHuK;

sash — ckonp3sias pama;

sash window — moabeMHOE OKHO;

scale — macmra0;
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scotia — ckouusl (acumMmempuunsliL. ApXUMeKmypHsvlii 00J10M C BOCHYMbIM
npoghunem uz 08yx oye pazHozo paouyca);
scroll — 3aBUTOK, BOJIIOTA;

seal — nmpuKIIaIbIBATE;

Seize — CXBaTHUTh, 3aXBATHUTh;
self-instruction — camoobpa3oBaHue;
semi-circular — MoIyKpyTJIbIH, TOTYKPY>KHBIH;
sentence — NPUroBapuBaTh;

serf — KpenocTHOW;

servant — ciayra;

shaft — cTepxeHnp;

shed — capaii;

shell — pakoBuHa, Kapkac;

shortcoming — HeAOCTATOK;

showcase — BUTpuUHa;

shrine — paka, rpoOHHIIA, YACOBHS;

Sicily — Cuttunust (ocmpos 6 Cpeduzemrom mope, 8 cocmage Umanuu);
side elevation — 6okoBoi1 daca;

similar — cXOqHBIN, TOX0XKHUH;

slab — mmTa;

slant — HaKJIOHSITS;

slate — canen, mudepHas MIUTKA;
slaughter — maccoBoe yOuiicTBO;

slender — ToHKUH, CTPOMHBIIA;

slide — xxe00;

slim — ToHKH, CKyAHBIN, HE3HAYUTEIbHBIN;
slope — HaKJI0H, CITYCK, CKaT;

smooth — ryiagkuii, pOBHBIH;

soiree — 3BaHbIl BeUep;

solid — maccUBHBI;

sparse — peIKui, pa30pOoCaHHBIH;

specimen — oOpa3selr;

spire — IIMKJIb;

splendor — O5ieck, BETUKOJEINUE, MBIITHOCTH;
Spring — MphIraTh;

squat — IPU3EMHUCTBII;

stable — KOHIOIIIHS;

stained-glass window — BUTpax;

stairway — JICCTHHUIIA, JICCTHUYHAS KJICTKA;
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steep — KpyTou;
stern — CTpOrumu;
sticks — 3axonycThe;
story (storey) — aTax;
strip — cAUpaTh, CHUMATh;
stucco — HITyKaTypKa,
stucco molding — nenHuHa;
stylobate — ctunoOar (6 aumuunol apxumexkmype KameHHvle HIUMbL NOO
KOJIOHHAMU, 8EPXHAS CMYNeHb cmepeobama, 8 no30Hem closoynompedieHuu
mpexcmyneHHoe noOHod cUe OPeBHe-2PetecKo20 Xpama),
subject — MOAYMHSATE, TOABEPTaTh;
subsequent — MmocyeIyONTUH;
subsidize — cyOcuaupoBaTh;
substitute — 3aMEeHATh, ITOJICTABIISIT;
suburb — npuropo;
suburban — nmpuropoAHBIN;
subversive — pa3pylIuTeIbHbIN;
successive — mocaeI0BaTeIbHEIT;
suite — CBHUTA;
superfluous — U3TUIITHKMI, Ype3MEPHBINA, HEHYKHBIN;
superpose — HaKJIaJbIBaTh OJIHY BEIIb HA JIPYTYIO;
supervision — HaJ30p;
supportive — Mo1JIepKUBAOLIUH;
suppress — I0J1aBIIATD;
Supreme Court — BEpXOBHBIl Cy;
surmount — IPeoa0JICBATh;
surveillance — Hamzop;
tapering — cyXeHHUE;
target — 11€JIb, MUIIICHD,
temple — xpam;
terrace — Teppaca, yCTyTI;
thatch — comoma, TpoCTHHK;
tile — yepenua;
tool — MHCTPYMEHT;
torus (p/- tori) — TOpyc, OIYKPYTIBIA Gpus;
trace — cie/1, OTIeYaToK;
tracery — y30p, pUCYHOK;
treasury — Ka3Ha,
trend — HampaBlieHUE, TCHACHITHS;
trial — cyneOHbIii mipoiiecc;
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triglyph — tpurnud (npsamoyzonvruas eepmuxanvhas KameHHAss RAUMA C NPO-
OObHLIMU 8PE3aMU; HePedYsCh C Memonamu mpuiuguvl cocmassiiom gpus
dopuueckozo opoepa);
truss — cTponuibHas hepma; yKPeTUisiTh;
trustee — onexyH;
turmoil — Oecniops0K;
turret — OareHka;
Tuscan order — Tockaunckuil opaep (pazHosuoHocms dopuyecko2o opoepa:
KOJOHHbL UMetom 6a3y u 21a0Kutl cmeol),
tympana (tympanum) — TUMIIAH (8HympenHee noie GpoOHmMoOHaA, NIOCKOCHb
MedHCOY NPOEMOM APKU U JIeAHCAUWUM HA Hell AHMAOIeMeHmoM,; YeryOieHHAs.
yacmov CmeHvl HAO 08epPbl0 UL OKHOM, 0OPAMAECHHAs APKOM);
ugly — 6e300pa3HbIii, YPOIJIUBBIA;
ultimate — mocieqHU, OKOHYATETHHBIN;
unabated — Heoc1aOICHHDII;
unadorned — HeMpHUKpaIIEHHBIN, HEYKPAIICHHBIH;
undermine — pa3pyuiaTh;
unicorn — eJMHOPOT;
vault — cBox;
vehicle — TparcopTHOE CpPEACTBO;
velvet — Gapxar;
viable — >KM3HECTIOCOOHBIN;
Vitruvius — ButpyBuii (pumckuti apxumexmop 2-u nonosunwl I eexa 0o H.3.,
aemop mpaxmama «/lecsaimov KHue 00 apxumexmypey, 20e PAcCMOMPEHbL
2padocmpoumenvhvie, UHICEHEPHO-MEXHUUECKUE U XYO0CeCmBeHHble 60-
npocwl, 0606uier ONvIM 2peuecko20 U pUMCKO20 3004ecmeq);
volute — BomroTa (apxumexkmypHuiti MOmue 6 ghopme CnupanresuoOHo2o 3a-
BUMKA C «2]IA3KOM» 8 YeHmpe, COCMABHAs 4acCMb OpPOEpPHbIX KanumeJel,
apxXumexmypHas 0emaib KApHU308, NOPMAos, 08epell, OKOH);
warehouse — ckna;
warfare — BoiiHa, OOeBEIC ICHCTBUS;
wedding cake — cBaneOHbBIN TUPOT;
whilst — moka, B To BpeMs Kak;
wing — KpbUIO, (pJIUreb;
wisdom — MyApocCTh, 6Iaropazymue;
wit — yMm, pazym;
WOe — rope, CKOpOb;
wood carving — pe3b0a 1o J1epeBy;
worship — KyJIbT, TOKJIOHEHHE; TIOKJIOHATHCS, TOYUTATH;
wrought-iron — Markasi (KOBKasi) CTab.
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KEYS

Exercise 2
1-b

2—c¢

Exercise 1

3—-a

Exercise 4

Exercise 3
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10-b

Exercise 5

)
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N e )
— NN <tV O~ 0 N —
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Exercise 6

O 00 1 O L B W N —

. The travel agent arranged our accommodation.

. The palace is full of priceless antiques.

. The bridge had seven arches.

. Who was the architect of St Paul’s cathedral?

. The museum contains some priceless works of art.
. She lives in a basement apartment.

. He built his own house brick by brick.

. They are building new houses in that area now.
. What colour did you paint the door?

10. He works in the construction industry.

Exercise 7
1-d
2-b
3-c
4—a
5-c¢
6—-c
7—a
8—b
9—-c
10 —a
Exercise 9

recall — remember
modern — contemporary
show — broadcast

surroundings — environment

popular — famous
negative — hostile
transform — change
invent — create
stone — rock
produce — make
audience — viewers

Exercise 8
1 — floor

2 — frieze

3 —glass

4 — high

5 —home

6 — house
7 — kitchen
8 —lock

9 —niche

10 — ornaments

Exercise 10

. a) audiences

. a) recall

. a) environment
. a) popular

. a) broadcasts

. a) stone

AN N AW =
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b) viewers

b) remember

b) surroundings
b) famous

b) shown

b) rock
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